
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form 

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Waterways Alliance. Inc. / Wild & Scenic Film Festival 

Applicant Requested Amount: $2.500 
Appropriation Request Amount: 1f I 

,6l)r __..

Executive Summary of Request 

12th Annual Wild & Scenic Film Festival on Friday, April 17, 2020, at the Holy Trinity Clifton Campus (formerly 

Clifton Center). The festival brings the community together for a night of films, activism and community. Funds 

will be used to cover some facility rental costs and for the film program. 

Is this program/project a fundraiser? 
Is this applicant a faith based organization? 
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? 

�Yes 0No 
0Yes � No 
0Yes � No 

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and 
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the 
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public 
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, ifrequired. 

q 
District# 

�� 
Primary Sponsor Signature �-Amount 

�o 
Date 

Primary Sponsor Disclosure 
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this 
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. 

Approved by: 

11 Page

Appropriations Committee Chairman 

Final Appropriations Amount: 

Effective May 2016 

Date 

CDEARING
Line

CDEARING
Typewritten Text

CDEARING
Typewritten Text
1,500.00

CDEARING
Typewritten Text



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL 

NEIGHBO.RHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 

Program Name and Request Amount Wild & Scenic Film Festival 
---T-- --- - --- -

, Yes/No/NA 

1 ls the NDF TransmittalSheet Signed by allCouncil Member(s) Appropriating Funding? !Yefi'll
, Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? - -·°[Yes:£1!
: Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented? !Ye@I
' Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? ___ I !Yei@
I HasCoun_dl or Staffr:'ation�hip-�othe Agenc,>'been_adequatelydis�losed on _t,he cover:..s_",eet?+ !Yei@
1 Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed? 

-----+- IYei9
: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? --!Yel;JI 
'._'S_proof of Tax Exempt sta_tus of 501 (c) 3,�_6:_ 19, 1120-H in_cfoded? _ · -------�·- -�- L !Ye@'f-
i If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the 

j IN/il31· legal responsibility of that taxing district? . -

7 
Is the entity in good standing with: 

► Kentucky Secretary of State?
► Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
► Louisville Metro Government?
► Internal Revenue Service?
► Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

1 Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included? 
-------------- _____________ ,, -----

' Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? 
i Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? 
! Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
i faith-based) included? 
j Are the Articlesof lncorporaticln of the Agency included? 

----- --- _____ _)_ __ 

1 s the IRS Form W-9 included? 

Is the IRS Form 990 included? 
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? 

- ------- ---------- - -----�-

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)? 

- --------- - ------,· --

Has the Agency ag,eed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Ch tY, Rev·e Stan rd•·.,,,"� 

Prepared )>y: Date: 

4jPage 
Effective May 20 l 6

&ea 

!Yefil
!Yeill

!Yeill

$1,,000.00
$2,500

cdearing
Cross-Out



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records 

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 120 Webster Street, Suite 217, Louisville, KY 40206 
Website: www.kwalliance.org 

Applicant Contact: Ward Wilson 
Phone: 502-648-2891 

Title: Executive Director 

Email: ard@kwalliance.org 

I Print Form . I 

Financial Contact: Charlotte Caldwell Title: Dir. of Donor & Community Rel. 
Phone: 502-589-8008 Email: charlotte@kwalliance.org 

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Charlotte Caldwell 

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED 

Program Facility Location(s): Holy Trinity Clifton Campus 

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Wild & Scenic Film Festival 
Total Request: ($) 2,500 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) O 
Purpose of Request (check all that apply): 

D Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget) 
[!] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

D Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc) 

The Following are Required Attachments: 

/ IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter 

✓ Current year projected budget

..J Current financial statement

/ Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

/ Articles of Incorporation (current & signed)

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for 
capital expense 

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested 

V IRS Form W9 
Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program 

/ Annual audit (if required by organization) 

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable 

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro 
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, 
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional 
sheet if necessary. 

Source: Amount:($) 
Source: Amount:($) 

Source: Amount:($) 

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [!] Yes D No 
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [!] Yes D No 

Page 1 
Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials CCC 



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services: 

The mission of the Kentucky Waterways Alliance is to protect, restore and celebrate Kentucky's waterways. KW A 
envisions a Kentucky that sustains and celebrates our vast network of healthy waterways. Kentucky's lakes, rivers, 
streams, and wetlands support thriving aquatic ecosystems, healthy fish and wildlife populations, abundant recreation, 
and dependable, clean water supplies for future generations. 

KW A was formed in 1993 to coordinate watershed efforts across the state. We have grown to a 500-member 
organization. While we are a statewide organizaiton, our headquarters in Louisville keeps us engaged in the Louisville 
Metro community, and we concentrate a great deal of our work in the Beargrass Creek watershed. We have a robust 
watershed program that develops watershed plans around specific waterways, as well as implements these plans with 
restoration practices. KWA has always been a leader in water policy analysis and advocacy. 

We classify the work we do into four program areas: Clean Water Policy, Restoration, Watershed Management, and 
Community Engagement. These programs provide a holistic approach to protecting our most precious natural resource 
- Kentucky's waterways. We accomplish this through programs such as:
• The Every Drop program, a stormwater Best Management Practices initiative that is restricted to the Beargrass
Creek watered, will help homeowners install rain barrels, rain gardens, trees, and native gardens with technical
expertise and installation assistance at a greatly reduced cost;
• Increasing opportunities for outdoor activities through waterways clean ups, experiential learning, citizen science,
and recreational events; and
• Advocacy and providing expertise on policy initiatives at the local, state and federal levels.

We actively look to local communities for volunteer support. Not only does this engage an already-concerned 
community of individuals ready to help, but we also work to bring in new community members in order to educate 
them and put them in action. Our community engagement efforts include reaching out beyond the nonprofit sector so 
that our expertise and resources can be learned, repeated, and continued for generations to come. 

Much of our work is focused on Beargrass Creek, which flows through the heart of Louisville. Some of the earliest 
settlements were along its banks and our most beloved parks are in its stream valley. But there are problems -
combined sewer overflows, storm water pollution, and loss of streamside habitat. KW A works to engage and educate 
JCPS students and the general public to increase awareness and emphasize the importance of a healthy Beargrass 
Creek in our community. We work to support and strengthen community engagement with Beargrass Creek Alliance, 
a local watershed group formed by KW A, in order to better educate and engage community members living in this 
critical watershed. 

Page 2 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Martin Hjalm 
Kay Harker 
IPamla Wood 
-om Vierheller
Bob Johnson
lcaitlin Johnson
Marcia Boone 

11 ,inda Cowan 
Jordon Gamer 
"rank Elsen (emeritus) 
Hugh Archer (emeritus) 
IBev Juett (emeritus) 
IRruce Scott (emeritus) 

Describe the Board term limit policy: 

5. Terms:

Board Member 

a. Terms shall begin on the first day of July and end on the last day ofJune.

Term End Date 
/30/2021 
/30/2020 

ks/30/2020 
ks/30/2020 
ks/30/2022 
o/30/2022 
,/30/2022 
>/30/2020
6/30/2020
NIA 

IN!A 

NIA 

IN/A 

b. An officer or director shall serve a term of three years and may serve up to two complete terms consecutively, but
partial terms are not included in this term limitation.
c. To assure continuity when these amended bylaws are approved, existing officers and directors shall be assigned one,
two, or three year terms by lottery.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary 
Ward Wilson kso,ooo 
Charlotte Caldwell 137,440 
1Laura Gregory 2,880 

Page 3 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data 

with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, 

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.): 
Kentucky Waterways Alliance is thrilled to present our 12th annual Wild & Scenic Film Festival on Friday, April 17 
from 6-!0pm. This year the Festival is returning to the Holy Trinity Clifton Campus (formerly the Clifton Center). The 
Wild & Scenic Film Festival works to reach into our community and bring together a diverse audience for a night of 
films, activism, and community. KW A hopes to use the festival to inspire environmental activism and increase a better 
community understanding of the connection we share with the planet and our role as stewards to keep it healthy for the 
next generations. 

Considered one of the nation's premier environmental and adventure film festivals, this year's Wild & Scenic films 
combine stellar filmmaking, beautiful cinematography, and first-rate storytelling to inform, inspire, and ignite 
solutions and possibilities to restore the earth and human communities while creating a positive future for the next 
generation. This film festival is our largest funclraising event of the year, helping to sustain integral programs such as 
water policy, environmental education and community engagement. Wild & Scenic attracts over 350 community 
members from a wide variety of backgrounds and interests. 

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s): 

KW A respectfully requests event support in the amount of $2,500.00. This will cover half of the costs of our event 
rental fee at the Holy Trinity Clifton Campus (formerly the Clifton Center). We feel that this funding request is 
particually beneficial to this Metro Counci1 District because it not only helps to advance our mission, but also supports 
a local school directly through event space rental. Additionally, our request includes $1,500.00 that will cover the 
costs for our Film Program, through the Wild & Scenic Film Festival. If awarded this grant, KWA would be able to 
lessen the costs of this event, our largest fundraiser of the year, in order to make it a more successful fundraising event 
in order to build the capacity of our organization to advance our mission to protect, restore and celebrate Kentucky's 
watetways. 

Page4 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent: 

This is KW A1s biggest fundraiser of the year. Proceeds of this fundraiser support our general operating account, which 
helps fund the salary of our staff members, and program costs including but not limited to: environmental education, 
watershed program, and community engagement. A main focus ofKWA1s work is in the Beargrass Creek Watershed. 
Our work is an investment in the future - so our children and their children can enjoy safe water to drink, family 
outings on the river or lake, and experience wildlife in their natural habitat. For example, our work prevents expensive 
cleanup by keeping pollution out of Beargrass Creek. JCPS curriculum requires that 8th grade students study 
Beargrass Creek and there is a need for increased programming to engage these students to ensure they have a 
comprehensive understanding of threats to our waterways and how to preserve this important resource for future 
generations. We help students apply concepts learned in the classroom with first-hand experience in the waterway in 
which they studied. 

Since 2002 KW A has worked to protect and restore Beargrass Creek. In 2010, we formed the Beargrass Creek 
AIHance (BCA), a group of dedicated volunteers that advocates for the waterway and has education events and 
programs to build support. KW A supports BCA with fiscal sponsorship and staff resources. BCA is our most 
successful waterways group and a testing ground for ideas for funding, outreach, and restoration methods that we 
share with other groups across Kentucky. KWA advocates for a healthy Beargrass Creek by participating in initiatives 
in the Louisville area that affect Beargrass Creek, as well as engaging community members in educational activities. 

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only-The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date 

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for 
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances: 

� The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the 
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement: 
✓ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the 
grant agreement. 

D Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated 
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach 
invoices or proof of payment): 
✓ 

✓ 

Page 5 

Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan 
identified in this application. 
Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work 
plan identified in this application. 

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials CCC 



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's 

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served: 

KW A will measure the success of our 12th Annual Wild & Scenic Film Festival by quantifying the number of event 
attendees, the number of new members that join on the day of event, and the number of volunteer hours that are 
donated to help facilitate the event. This event is KW A's largest membership renewal event. KW A expects 300-400 
members to either renew or join as a member on this day alone. This event is critical in helping us connect with new 
community members. Connecting with a diverse audience of community members allows KW A to better represent 
individuals and their waterways. KW A continues to engage these members throughout the year through volunteer 
opportunities in the local community including: cleanups on local waternrays such as Beargrass Creek and the Ohio 
River. 

Not only does this event help us connect with members who help support our work through volunteer efforts and also 
through monetary donations, we are able to raise funds in this event to support our watershed program and community 
engagement program. The results of our watershed program and community engagement programs can be seen locally 
through our work in the Beargrass Creek watershed. In order to measure the success of these programs, ee will track 
the number of students that participate in our programs and work with JCPS teachers to develop performance 
indicators to best understand how our programs help increase student's understanding of concepts learned in the 
classroom. We wilJ monitor engagement in waternrays groups by tracking the attendance and participatory 
hours of engagement in meetings, programs and trainings (cleanups, community events, etc.).We will measure the 
success of our coordination ofBeargrass Creek initiatives by documenting collaborative efforts. 

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community 

organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this 

program/project specifically. 

While KW A has a broad network of partnerships with community organizations, this Film Festival in particular 
provides opportunities for these community organizations to connect with 350+ event attendees. During the pre­
festival reception, a variety of community organizations set up information tables where they are able to spread 
awareness of their own mission and programs. 

The festival does not only inspire environmental stewardship through film, it also gives local nonprofits the 
opportunity to share their mission with attendees. KW A invites local environmental nonprofits to host an information 
table during the pre-festival reception and intermission, where nonprofit representatives can connect with attendees 
and share information regarding important conservation issues and opportunities to get involved. 

Last year about 20 different nonprofits and community organizations took advantage of this outreach opportunity to 
connect with community members and to help spread their mission to new individuals. KW A is proud to help 
facilitate this relationship between our members and other organizations doing important work in our community. 
Throughout the year, KW A continues to collaborate with these nonprofits on volunteer, community engagement, 
environmental education, and fundraising events. 

Page 6 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 

B: Rent/Utilities 

C: Office Supplies 

D: Telephone 

E: In-town Travel 

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 

G: Professional Service Contracts 

H: Program Materials 

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 2,500.00 $4,176.42 $6,676.42 

J: Machinery & Equipment 

K: Capital Project 

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 2,500.00 $4,176.42 $6,676.42 

37 % 63 % 100% 

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds: 

Other State, Federal or Local Government 

United Way 

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 

Fees Collected from Program Participants 

Other (please specify) 

Toted Revenue for Columns 2 f;(penses 

*Total of Column 1 MUST match 'Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2. 

Page 7 

Effective May 2016 

0 

0 

11500 

5,000 

1400 (silent auction, other sales 

*"' 17,900.00 

Applicant's Initials CCC 



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Detail for Client Assistance, Co:fiimunity Events:&> Column Column Column 

Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1 + 2)=3 

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds 
Metro Metro 
Funds Funds 

Mlild & Scenic Program Costs 1,500 0 1,500 

J':vent Space Rental (Holy Trinity Clifton Campus) Deposit 0 1,200 1,200 

Event Space Rental (Holy Trinity Clifton Campus) 
1,000 0 1,000 Remaining Costs 

A/V Equipment Rental 0 337.l 337.1 

Catering (Wiltshire Pantry) 0 2,289 2,289 

!nopcom Machine Rental 
0 215.32 215.32 

inrornotional Banner 0 20 20 

lnosters 
0 85 85 

lcacebook Advertising 
0 30 30 

Total 2,500 4,176.42 6,676.42 

Page8 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include 
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency). 

15 volunteers for 4 hours each 

Wiltshire Pantry In-Kind Food Donation 

United By Blue Product Donation 

Total Value of In-Kind 

(to match Program Budget Line Item. 

Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind) 

$7,216.00 

$1,500.00 $25.00 per volunteer hour 

$5,000.00 Invoice 

$716.00 Invoice 

• DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE

LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January J, 2020

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the 

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [ij YES D 

If YES, please explain: 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authoriz•d official siining for the applic■nt organization assures to 
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or 
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application. 

Standard Assurances 

1, Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of 
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law. 

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the 
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic 
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee). 

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue 
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed. 

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant 
understands the failure to provide proof of e)(penditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld 
or request to be returned if previously disbursed. 

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this 
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed ln this application in order to be considered 
compliant with the grant agreement. 

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding wm be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application. 

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain. 

Standard Certifications 
1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities. 
Z. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy. 
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled 

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status. 
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like 

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds. 
S. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: list below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson, 
Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee. 

accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows 
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be 
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the 
application. 

Signature of Legal Signatory: Charlotte Caldwell 

Legal Signatory: (please print): Charlotte Caldwell 

Phone: 502-589-8008 Extension: 
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Date: 2/2!/2020 

Title: Dir. of Donor/Community 

Email: charlotte@kwalliance.org 

Applicant's Initials _Q_Q_Q 



2020 Wild & Scenic Film Festival Budget NDFRequest 

Expenses Amount Expense Amount 

Wild & Scenic Program Costs, Custom Film 
$1,500.00 

Program (South Yuba River Citizens League) 

Wild & Scenic 
$1,500.00 

Program Costs 

Anticipated 2020 Wild & Scenic Sponsorships 

Event Space Rental (Holy Trinity Clifton 
$1,200.00 

Campus) Deposit 

Event Space Rental 
$1,000.00 

Remaining Costs 
Sponsor Amount Status 

Event Space Rental (Holy Trinity Clifton 
$1,000.00 

Campus) Remaining Costs 
$2,500.00 Brown-Forman $5,000.00 Requested 

A/V Equipment Rental $337.10 Bass Pro Shops $2,500.00 Requested 

Catering (Wiltshire Pantry) $2,289.00 Citizens Union Bank $1,000.00 Committed 

Popcorn Machine Rental $215.32 Republic Bank $1,000.00 Committed 

Promotional Banner $20.00 
Louisville Metro Neighborhood 

$2,500.00 Pending 
Development Fund 

Various small organizations 

Posters $85.00 (nonprofits, small local $2,000.00 Pending 

businesses, etc.) 

Facebook Advertising $30.00 $14,000.00 

Total Expenses $6,676.42 

Revenues 

Ticket Sales $5,000.00 

Sponsorship Sales $14,000.00 

Alcohol Sales $500.00 

Silent Auction Proceeds $500.00 

KWA Merchandise Sales $400.00 

Total Revenue $20,400.00 

Net Event Profit $13,723.58 



Quantity 

WILD & 
SCENIC" 
Fil M fES TIV Al 

Bill To 

South Yuba River Citizens League 

Wild & Scenic Film Festival 

313 Railroad Ave #101 

Nevada City, CA 95959 

120 Webster Street, Ste 7 
Louisville, KY 40206 

Description 

I 2020 Custom Film Program 
Evergreen Courtesy 

Thank you for hosting a Wild & Scenic Film Festival event! 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

9/3/2019 OTI9!08 

Theresa@WildandScenicFilmFestival.org 

(530) 265-5961 Ext 204 

Due Date 

3/13/2020 

Rate Amount 

1,700.00 1,700.00 

-200.00 -200.00

Total $1,500.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $1,500.00 



HOLY TRINITY PARISH SCHOOL 

Clifton Campus 

FACILITY USE AGREEMENT 

This Facility Use Agreement, hereinafter referred to as "Agreement", is entered into by and between Holy Trinity Parish 

School, Clifton Campus, hereinafter referred to as "Holy Trinity, Clifton", and the undersigned responsible party, hereinafter 

referred to as "Client", as of the date set forth on the signature page. This agreement governs the terms and conditions by 

which the Client will have access to and use of specific spaces in the property located at 2117 Payne Street, Louisville, 

Kentucky, 40206, and further described in Appendix A of this agreement, hereinafter referred to as Facility. 

In consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein and intending to be legally bound hereby the parties hereby agree as 

follows: 

Liability Insurance 

Client warrants and shall provide evidence in the form of a Certificate of Insurance that its insurance coverage provides that 

Holy Trinity Parish is specifically added as Certificate Holder under Client's policy for Comprehensive General Liability 

coverage for bodily injury, including death for $1,000,000 per occurrence, with an aggregate of s2
1
000.000

1 
plus s1,000

1
000 in 

property damage per occurrence. 

This coverage shall be considered primary insurance and any other coverage available to Holy Trinity, Clifton shall be excess. 

In addition, if alcoholic beverages are to be served during this event, the Client or Client's caterer shall provide Holy Trinity, 

Clifton with a liquor liability insurance certificate naming Holy Trinity as an additionally insured entity. 

Exculpation Clause 

Client agrees to save harmless, indemnify and defend Holy Trinity, Clifton and St. Frances of Rome Church from any and all 

claims, obligations and liability including liability arising from the negligence, for bodily injury, including death to any person or 

for any damage to property resulting from, or arising out of the Client's use of the premises. 

Client agrees to indemnify and hold Holy Trinity, Clifton and St. Frances of Rome Church harmless for any loss, damage or 

expense arising from any claim of copyright infringement, violation of intellectual property interest or rights, defamation, or 

violation of privacy interest or rights in or as a result of any performance, program or activity of Client. Compliance with any 

and all legal requirements relating to interests in intellectual property shall e the sole responsibility of the Client. 

Conduct 

Client acknowledges and agrees that Holy Trinity, Clifton reserves the right to control, manage and enforce all rules and 

regulations concerning proper conduct while using the Facility. Noncompliance by Client, agents, guests or invitees of Client 

can be the basis for removal of offending persons from the Facility, voiding the agreement and retaining all deposits as 

liquidated damages. 
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Damage Deposit 

A damage deposit is required for all events taking place at Holy Trinity, Clifton. Client shall maintain the Facility and the 

contents therein, and return Facility in the same condition as delivered. 

Client further agrees to be responsible for any damages to Facility or any other portions of the property on which the Facility is 

located, caused by the Client, agents, guests or invitees of the Client regardless of the cause of such damage. 

If there has been damage to the Facility and/or the property, the amount of the replacement or repair will be subtracted from 

the damage deposit. Should the cost exceed the damage deposit amount, the Client shall be responsible for the total cost of 

repair or replacement. 

Client agrees to remove all possessions immediately following the close of the event. If the Facility has not been cleared of all 

of Client's possession, a cleaning fee of at least $100 will be deducted from the damage deposit. 

The damage deposit, in part or in whole, will be returned within 30 days of the event, once it has been determined that no 

damage has occurred to the premises. 

Rules for Usage 

Client agrees to provide its own supervision of all participants and/or activities without assistance or involvement on the part of 

Holy Trinity, Clifton. A building attendant is on site to provide setup and dean up support during the event. 

Safety 

• Fire codes must be observed at all times.
• Client may not exceed established room capacities.
• Chairs may not be place in the theatre aisles; "standing room" in the rear or the side of the theatre is strictly

prohibited.
• Fire equipment, including but not limited to, extinguishers, pull boxes and emergency exit lighting must be free and

clear of obstacles at all times
• Exit ways, stairways and required means of egress must remain unobstructed so that they may be used as exits.

Parking 

• Observe all parking signs and posted restrictions.
• There are two parking lots for use. One is located off of Payne Street and the other is accessed using the alley

between the Saint Frances of Rome church and Frankfort Avenue.
• There is no parking in the church lot off of Clifton Avenue. This lot is for church parking only and you will be towed.
• Please be respectful of our neighbors and do not park in the lot designated as private parking for the Nazareth

Home, Clifton .
• 

Advertising and Marketing 

• Programs, flyers, tickets, posters and all advertising are the responsibility of the Client.
• The name of the facility to be used in all advertising is "Holy Trinity, Clifton Campus".
• Client shall not list the Holy Trinity, Clifton's phone number to obtain information about Client's event.

Rates, Fees and Payment Policies 

• A deposit of at least 50% of the total rental fee and the signed agreement are due seven days after the date of the
agreement on the signature page.
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• The balance of the fee and the insurance certificate are due 30 days before the event.
• Failure to meet these deadlines shall make this agreement voidable.

Forfeiture of Deposit 

The Holy Trinity, Clifton shall, upon execution of this agreement, deposit the money received from Client as security for the 

performance of its obligations hereunder. 

In the event of a default by Client in the performance of its obligations hereunder, the deposit may, at the option of the Holy 

Trinity, Clifton be retained not as a penalty but as liquidated damages for the default by Client provided, however, that the 

forfeiture of the deposit shall not prevent the Holy Trinity, Clifton from pursuing any other remedy available at law or equity 

for the default. 

Written cancellations with less than 90 days notice of the event date shall result in forfeiture of the deposit. If a written 

cancellation is submitted in writing 90 days before the event, the deposit may be refunded. 

Overtime 

Event shall end by dosing time on contract. If the event runs overtime, an additional charge of $100 per hour shall be 

subtracted from the damage deposit. 

Decorating 

• Garlands, ribbons, etc. may be used on exterior and interior stair railings.
• No confetti, glitter, sprinkles, "silly string," or staples shall be used in the Facility.
• No petals, rice, birdseed or bubbles may be used in or outside the building for the safety of your guests.
• Candles must be contained in a votive container or glass shade.

The Reception Hall is the only rental that has use of the kitchen: 

• Refrigerator and stove must be emptied.
• Exhaust fan must be turned off before exiting.
• Clear all tables and bag trash.
• Sweep up debris in kitchen.
• Wipe down stove burners, sink bowls and back of sinks.
• Unplug warming tray.
• Turn off HVAC unit.
• Take all your equipment with you.

Maintaining our facility for your event, and those following, is of extreme importance to us. We ask your full co-operation in 

helping us meet this goal. Please respect these guidelines to ensure the success of your event. If you have any concerns 

regarding these policies, please feel free to discuss them with us. 
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The Holy Trinity, Clifton may cancel this agreement at their sole discretion. 

The agreement is not transferable or assignable. 

Rental Fee: Kentucky Waterways Alliance 

Phone: 502-589-8008 

Email: charlotte@kwalliance.org 

$2200,00 Total Rental Fee 
s2000.00 Rental Fee 
$200,00 Refundable Damaqe Deposit 

By signing, Client hereby agrees to the conditions listed in this Agreement. In order forth is agreement to be considered fully 

executed and to reserve the space for the event, a deposit of at least 50% of the total rental fee must accompany this 

agreement. 

Accepted: ________________ Date: _______ 2.019 

Client 

Printed Name of Client 

Accepted: ________________ Date: _______ _ 

For Holy Trinity Parish School, Clifton Campus 

Title 
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Event: Wild & Scenic Film Festival 

April 17, 

2020 

Friday 

Appendix A 

Scope of Rental 

Reception Hall 

Setup Information for Reception Hall 

Rounds: TBD 

Chairs Only: TBD 

Banquet Tables: TBO 

Extras: 

Projector and Cart 

Screen 

Microphone in the Reception Hall Only 

Podium 

Caterer, Musicians, DJ, Deliveries: 

Name Arrival Date Arrival Time 

4pm 9pm 

Departure Time 
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Appendix A 

Production Data Sheet 

For Theatre Rental Only 

Client: Kentucky Waterways Alliance 

Event Name: Wild & Scenic Film Festival 

Contact Person: Charlotte C. Caldwell 

Phone Number: 502-589-8008 Email: charlotte@kwalliance.org 

Event Information 

Additional equipment provided as needed: 

Dates Arrival Show Starts 

April 1.7, 2020 4:3op 

Show Ends Departure 

10:3op 

__ Microphones (Corded Only) __ Podium __ Chairs __ Tables __ Audio lnput __ Audio 

Output 

Additional equipment for a fee: 

__ 9 x 12 foot Screen with Full Dress Kit 

__ Projector (Please specify quality needed) 

__ Additional Equipment Requested 
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For Theatre Rental Only 

Clean Up/ Strike/ Load Out 

Client must strike their production/event immediately following the closing performance. 

Client shall restore the theatre and is support spaces to the condition in which they were found. Including but not limited to: 

• Removal of all set pieces, costumes, props, outside equipment;
• Restoration of general lighting an drapery plots;
• Removal of all materials from Facility;
• Restoration of furniture to original positions;
• Cleaning and straightening of dressing rooms;
• Disposal of any garbage generated by the activity in provide trash receptacles

Holy Trinity, Clifton will inspect the theatre and support spaces following the strike of the event. 

Materials or belongings left in the Facility are not the responsibility of the Holy Trinity, Clifton. The cost of removing such 

materials will be charged to the Client or subtracted from the Damage Deposit. Holy Trinity, Clifton is not responsible for lost 

or stolen items. 

Food and Drink 

• Alcoholic beverages, provided by Client, may be approved on a case by case basis;
• There are specific food and drink items 1:hat are allowed in the theatre;
• All items to be served in the theatre shall be approved by Holy Trinity, Clifton.

Tape/Spike Tape 

• No tape or adhesives may be used on the walls, seats, windows, door or any painted surfaces of the facility
• Holy Trinity, Clifton recognizes the need to mark the stage floor. This can be done with theatrical spike tape, glow

tape, or colored plastic electrical tape. Holy Trinity, Clifton will not provide tape.
• Nailing, screwing, or tacking to any surface in the facility is strictly prohibited.

Outside Equipment 

• No outside lighting, sound, or special effects can be used unless approved by the Holy Trinity, Clifton
• All pyrotechnics or open flame devices are strictly prohibited.

Technical Director 

A Technical Director is required on site at all times that the Client is present at the Facility and is provided as part of the rental 

fee. If, at the sole discretion of the Technical Director, it is determined that a second technician is needed for the event, one 

will be added and the additional cost shall be paid by the Client. 

The Technical Director shall have the final authority for the following: 
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• The safety, well being and behavior of technical staff involved in the event, including lighting, sound, set and
backstage running crews, provided or paid by the Client.

• Strict adherence to safety protocols
• Answering questions and providing technical expertise as to the use of theatrical equipment and the Facility
• Provision of simple lighting
• Provision of simple sound (CD Player, hand held microphone)
• Operation of light and/or sound boards for rehearsals and performances
• Clients may provide their own technical staff with the approval of the Technical Director

Theatre Specifications 

House Capacity 

• 486 total seats: 366 on the floor, 120 balcony seats
• An additional 10 spaces that will accommodate a wheelchair
• Ticket office and restrooms in vestibule
• Proscenium stage approximately 56 Wide x 25 Deep x 22 High
• Backstage area approximately 64 Wide x 40 Deep x 22 High
• Dressing rooms on lower level with access from backstage
• Tech Booth at rear of balcony with sound and lighting controls

Technical Information 

• 30 On-stage circuits, s boxes with 6 (2.4K) circuits each

• 18 Catwalk circuits (2.4K) 20 above auditorium floor and approx. 16'5 above stage

• ETC Sensor SR24 dimmer rack with 48 dimmers

• Micro vision FX memory console

• 2 DMX plugging stations and 100 FT control cable

• Luma-Net dual dimmer control system for house lights

Lighting Fixtures 

The following lights are available for use (subject to availability): 

Altman axial 6X12 ERS 

Altman axial 6X16 ERS 

Source 4 Ellipsoidal 

Sound System 

• 16-channel Mackie 1604-VLZ

• Peavey speakers

• Tascam CD-4500 CD/Cassette player

Altman base up 6X12 ERS 

Altman base up 6X9 ERS 

Scoops 

Altman 6 Fresnel 

PAR64 
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• 3 Shure wired microphones: 2 SM58

• 1-OSL MLS 1450 amp for house speakers

• 2 stage monitors

• 15�channe! installed snake

• Clear Com located at Down Stage Right and the sound booth.

Stage Curtains 

• Maroon grand drape with teaser

• 15 black velour set of legs on 17 track, 6 behind grand drape

• 15 black velour set of legs that travel to center stage 10 behind grand drape

• Black velour teaser, 10 behind grand drape

• Full black velour traveler and teaser, 18 behind grand drape

Stage Access 

There is an entrance on the North side of the theatre that is used for load in. The doors enter the theatre from house right. 

Access from the road is possible with the aid of a ramp. 

The stage door is located on the East side of the theatre. Through this door you can go up the stairs to enter the stage from 

the backstage area or down the stairs to the dressing rooms. 

Dressing Rooms 

The two dressing rooms are located directly below the stage and are accessed via the stairs backstage. Both rooms are a little 

over 300 square feet (161 x 21 1

}. Both rooms have bathrooms that are equipped with sinks and toilets. In addition, there are 

chairs, tables and mirrors in the dressing rooms too. 

A Genie Lift is on site and available under the direction of the Technical Director for focusing and aiming the lighting 

instruments. 
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�� IRS 
J)_.1•m1mrnt {1f1l1c- TH'JWn 

�t{h'7{1 lnfrrt1,1I Rnrnur- Stn·hf 
P.O. Box 2508 

Cincinnati OH 45201 

KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE INC 

); JUDY PETERSEN 

120 WEBSTER STREET STE 217 

LOUISVILLE KV 40206 

Employer Identification Number: 

Person to Contact, 

Toll Frae Telophone Number: 

Dear Taxpayer, 

In reply refer to: 0248162362 

Apr . 13, 2010 LTR 4168C EO 

61-1239766 000000 00 

l0i-H'lf9766 

Mr . McOuean 

l-877-829-5500

00016189 

BODC: TE 

This is in response to Your Apr . 02, 2010, request for information 

regarding your tax-exempt status. 

Our records indicate that your organization was racognizad as axempt 

under section 50l(c)(!) of the Internal Revenue Code in a 

determination letter issued in October 1993. 

Our records also indicate that you are not a privata foundation within 
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in 

sectionls) 509(a)lll and 170(b)ll)IAl(vil, 

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of 

the Code. Bequests, legacies, devisas, transfers, or gifts to you or 

for your usa are deductible for Fedaral estate and gift tax purposes 

if they meat the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 

2522 of the Coda. 

Beginning with tha organization's sixth taxabla year and all 

succeeding years, it must meet one of the public support tests under 

section 17Dlblll)(AJ(vi) or sect1on 509(al(2l as reported on Schedule 

A of the Form 990. Jf your organization does not meat the public 

support test for two consecutive years, it is required to file Form 

990-PF, Return of Private Foundation, for tha second tax year that the

organization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassified

as a Private foundation.

ff you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number 

shown in the heading of this letter . 



KEIITUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE IIIC 

:; JUDY PETERSEll 

120 WEBSTER STREET STE 217 

LOUJSV!LLE KY 40206 

02r,a 162362 

Apr . 13, 2010 LTR 4168C ED 

61-1239766 000000 00 

00016190 

·sincerely yours,

Hict1ole M. Sullivan, Oper . Mgr·. 

Accounts Har1agoment Qperatior1s I 



1/2/20 Kentucky Waterways Alliance 

2020 Annual Budget 

2020 Budget 

Contributed Income 

4000 Grants 

5301 · Individual Donations 

5312 • Corporate Donations 

5315 · Foundation Income 

5480 · Other Contributions 

Total Contributed Income 

Earned Income 

5512 Merchandise Sales 

6814 Project Revenue 

Total Earned Income 

5314 · Fiscal Sponsorship 

5510 · Interest on Money Market 

5511 · Interest Income CD 

5512 Credit Card Rebates 

5513 · Rental income 

5800 • Special Events 

5805 · Special Events Expenses 

5806 · Special Events-Sponsorship 

5807 · Special Events - Income 

Total 5800 · Special Events 

6810 · KARF Management Fee 

6812 KARF Program Revenue 

6811 · KARF Expenditures Revenue 

66000 · Salaries & Payroll Expenses 

66001 · Health Insurance - Employee 

7220 · Allocated Salaries 

7225 · Payroll Processing Fees 

7230 · Pension Plan Contribution 

7250 · Payroll Tax Expenses 

7251 · Worker's Compensation Insurance 

Total 66000 • Salaries & Payroll Expenses 

KWA_Budget_2020_final 2/21/2020 

$ 62,700 

$ 75,100 

$ 18,000 

$ 20,000 

$ 7,100 

$ 182,900 

$ 3,000 

$ 71,400 

$ 74,400 

$ 

$ 100 

$ 

$ 600 

$ 1,300 

$ (15,000) 

$ 20,000 

$ 15,000 

$ 20,000 

$ 81,000 

$ 

360,300 

$ 7,740 

$ 150,407 

$ 1,726 

$ 4,512 

$ 14,606 

$ 1,100 

$ 180,092 
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1/2/20 Kentucky Waterways Alliance 

2020 Annual Budget 

2020 Budget 

7000-01 · Sub-Contracts $ 37,100 

7000 · Grant Expenses 

7000-09 · KARF Expenditures $ 5,000 

7000 Grant Expenses - Other $ 

Total 7000 · Grant Expenses $ 5,000 

7530 · Legal Fees 

7540 • Professional Fees $ 9,000 

8110 • Office Supplies $ 1,000 

8111 · Interest Expense $ 500 

8120 • Office Equipment $ 1,000 

8140 · Postage & Delivery $ 3,200 

8170 · Printing $ 6,100 

8210 · Office Occupancy $ 18,272 

8215 • Rental-Other $ 700 

8230 · Utilities-Office Occupancy 

8310 • Travel $ 14,000 

8312 · Project Expenses $ 27,000 

8315 · Clean-Ups $ 2,000 

8316 · Fiscal Sponsorship Expense $ 

8320 • Training $ 500 

8330-01 • Annual Meeting Expenses $ 1,000 

8330 · Meeting Expenses $ 3,000 

8510 · Bank & Merchant Charges $ 1,000 

8520 · Insurance $ 2,800 

8530 · Memb. Dues & Sub $ 2,500 

8550 · License & Fees $ 50 

8560 · Computer/Web services $ 4,000 

8570 · Advertising Expense $ 2,000 

8590 · Miscellaneous $ 

8700 · Merchandise Expenses $ 3,000 

EXPENSES TOTAL $ �,4,§�4 

REVENUE-EXPENSES $ 35,486 

KWA_Budget_2020_final 2/21/2020 Page 2 of 2 



10:02 PM 
01130/20 
Accrual Basis 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 

1010 · Fifth Third Bank-Checklng-KWA 

1070 · Fifth Third New MM Acct. 

1073 • KARF Money Held in Trust 

1076 · Fifth Third- Fiscal Sponsorship 

1076-02 · Cash-FORR 

1076-03 · Cash-SRWW 

1076..04 •Cash-Salt River Collaborate 

Total 1076 · Fifth Third- Fiscal Sponsorship 

1077 · Fifth Third-UGRWW 

1079 • CUB Charitable Gaming Acct 

Total Checking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 

1200 • Accounts Receivable 

1201 • Management Fee Receivable 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 

1350.00 • Prepaid Insurance 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

1600 • Computer Equipment 

1605 • Watercraft 

1610 • Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Kentucky Waterways Alliance 

DRAFT 

Balance Sheet 
As of December 31, 2019 

KARF/Fiscal 
Sponsorship 

109,425.33 

6,988,245.72 

7,328.05 

2,946.71 

3,298.75 

13,573.51 

1,822.90 

0.00 

7,113,067.46 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,113,067.46 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,113,067.46 

KWA 

14,068.00 

188.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.00 

14,257.22 

217.85 

18,000.00 

18,217.85 

949.44 

949.44 

33,424.51 

6,087.75 

2,475.00 

-5,926.07

2,636.68

36,061.19

PRELIMINARY 

Combined 

14,068.00 KWA Funds Available 

Represents KARF monies 
transferred in 2018 & not 

109,613.55 dispensed. 

6,988,245.72 KARF Cash in Bank 

7,328.05 Fiscal Sponsorship 

2,946.71 Fiscal Sponsorship 

3,298.75 Fiscal Sponsorship 

13,573.51 

1,822.90 Fiscal Sponsorship 

1.00 Charitable Gaming Account 

7,127,324.68 

Pollinator Garden 

217.85 Reimbursement 

18,000.00 KARF Management Fee 

18,217.85 

949.44 

949.44 

7,146,491.97 

6,087.75 

2,475.00 Trailer/Kayaks 

-5,926.07 

2,636.68 

7,149,128.65 
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10:02 PM 

01/30/20 

Accrual Basis 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

201 O • Accounts Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

Credit Cards 

2105 • Chase Credit Card 

Total Credit Cards 

Other Current Liabilities 

2110-01 • Compensated Absences Payable 

2110 · Accrued Payroll 

2130 • Payroll Tax Payables 

2130-07 · Simple IRA Payable 

Total 2130 • Payroll Tax Payables 

2200 · Fiscal Sponsorship - UGRWW 

2202 • Fiscal Sponsorship-FORR 

2203 · Fiscal Sponsorship..SRWW 

2204 · Fiscal Spon-Salt River Collabor 

2910.00 • Custodial Funds-KARF 

2911 • Refundable Advances 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

32000 • Retained Earnings 

Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Kentucky Waterways Alliance 

DRAFT 

Balance Sheet 
As of December 31, 2019 

0.00 3,143.28 
-

0.00 3,143.28 

0.00 6,841.16 
-

0.00 6,841.16 

0.00 8,194.72 

0.00 3,198.61 

0.00 273.01 

0.00 273.01 

1,822.90 0.00 

7,328.05 0.00 

2,946.71 0.00 

3,298.75 0.00 

6,988,245.72 0.00 

109,425.33 0.00 

7,113,067.46 11,666.34 

7,113,067.46 21,650.78 

7,113,067.46 21,650.78 

0.00 39,301.21 

0.00 -24,890.80 
-

0.00 14,410.41

7,1f3� - - 36,061.19

PRELIMINARY 

3,143.28 Contractor Invoices 

3,143.28 

6,841.16 

6,841.16 

8,194.72 Vacation Accrual 

3,198.61 

273.01 

273.01 

1,822.90 Fiscal Sponsorship 

7,328.05 Fiscal Sponsorship 

2,946.71 Fiscal Sponsorship 

3,298.75 Fiscal Sponsorship 

6,988,245.72 

109,425.33 

7,124,733.80 

7,134,718.24 

7,134,718.24 

39,301.21 

-24,890.80

14,410.41 

7,149,128.65 
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102970 09/17/2019 12:43 PM 

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 0MB No. 1545-0047 

2018 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 
Department of the Treasuiy 
Internal Revenue Service 

► Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 
► Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

Open t0 Public 
Ins ection 

A For the 2018 calendar vear or tax uear beainnina and endina 
B Check if applicable: C Name of organizatio n 

D Address change Kentuckv Waterwavs Alliance, Inc.
� Name change 

D Initial return 
- Final return/

terminated 
D Amended return 

LJ Application pending 

Doing business as 
Number and street (or P .0. box if mai! is not delivered to street address) 
120 Webster Street, Suite 217
City or town, state or province. countiy, and ZIP or foreign postal code 
Louisville KY 40206 

F Name and address of principal officer. 

Ward Wilson 

I Tax-exempt status: i�I 501(c)(3) I I 501(c) ( ) ◄ (insert no.) r ] 4947(a)(1) or 
J Website,► WWW. kwalliance. ora

I 1527 

D Employer Identification number 

61-1239766
/ Room/suite E Telephone number 

502-589-8008

G Gross recei ts$ 3,681,556 

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinatesC Yes
-

H(b) Are all subordinates included? :7 Yes CJ No 
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 

H(c) Grou" exemption number► 
K Form of omanization: rx1 Come ration ! 1 Trust f7 Association - 1 Other► IL Yearofformation: 1993 IM Stateof leoaldomicile: KY 

Part I Summa~ 

" 
:, 

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ......................................................................... .
_ Tc, _:p:r:o_tEOc:t, __ r.,,. t:o_r., __ ar,d __ c:1>l_e:b:r,i t:e __ tll1> _ wa_t1>:r:w:ax" __ c,f __ I<EOnt:uclcy :. ________________________________ _

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

r 2 Check this box �L.J if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . ... ..... .. . .. . .. . . . .. .. . .. . . ... . ,_3�,_=1�3�------
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . .................... ,_4�,_=1�3�------
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendaryear 2018 (Part V, line 2a) .................................. ,_�5

--1-
�7 _______ _ 

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,_�6--1-�5�0�------
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1--'7�•'-+--------�0�

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b 0 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............... . 
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) _ _ ____ .. _______ . _. ________________________ .

10 Investment income (Part VIII. column (A), lines 3, 4, and ?d) .... _. _________________ __ 
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) _______________ ... .
12 Total revenue add lines 8 throuah 11 (must eaual Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ...... . 
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ............... . 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX. column (A), line 4) . .  ________________________ .... 
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 
16aProfessional fundraising fees {Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D). line 25) ► : : : : : : : : : : : :� � �: $�:9:: · · · · 
17 Other expenses (Part IX. column (A), lines 11a-11d. 11f-24e) ....... ___ . ___________ _ 
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ......... . 
19 Revenue Jess exoenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) _ _ _ ____________ _ 
21 Total liabilities (Part X. line 26) _ _ _____________________________________ _ 

. . . . .

. . . . .

Prior Year Current Year

410 558 142.451 
4 328 066 3.536.401 

22 751 
1.953 

4-738 646 3.681.556 
0 

0 
373 651 233.420 

0 

4 415 256 3.445.402 
4 788 907 3.678.822 

-50-261 2.734 
Beninnlnn of Current Year End of Year 

13-180 993 11.847.942
13-144 235 11.808.450

22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 36 758 39.492
Part II Signature Block 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements. and to the best of my knowledge and belief. it is 
true, correct. and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Sign ► Signature of officer 
Here 

►
Ward Wilson

Type or print name and title 
PrinUType preparer's name 

I 
Preparer's signature 

Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 

Preparer Firm's name ► Baldwin CPAs. PLLC
Use Only 943 s 1st Street

Firm's address ► Louisville. KY 40203
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) .... 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. 
DAA 

I 
Date 

Executive Director 

I Date 
1 
j Check [ ____ " if I PTIN

09/17 /l self-employed P00015280

Firm's EIN ► 20-1416603 

Phone no. 502-584-9793 
1x;ves 1No 

Form 990 (2018) 
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Form 990 (2018) Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill 
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: 

T9_. p:rcite.c:t:, re.f!t:ci,re. a,r1ci c:El],f:l:>ra, t:f: the "1.at:El:t:"1,ays e>:f I.<e.I1t:11c::ky. 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? 
If ''Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 
services? 
If ''Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 
expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported . 

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 

se..e. �9ii�1;i\i::Le o 
. :3 -'· :2_8_2.,} :2.�. including grants of$ ) (Revenue$ 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ . 
Se..e. .. �9iiE!cill:lf: . 0.. 

4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ including grants of$ 
See. S9iiE!ciule. 0 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 
(Expenses $ 213 , 7 41 including grants of$

4e Total program service expenses ► 3 , 4 9 6 , 4 7 0 
DAA 

) (Revenue $ 

) (Revenue $ 

Page 2 

LJ Yes rx No 

LJ Yes � No 

Form 990 {2018} 
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Form 990 (2018) Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Part IV Checklist of Reciuired Schedules 

61-1239766 Page 3 

Yes No 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Is the organization described in section 501 (c}(3} or 4947(a}{1} (other than a private foundation}? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule A ____ _ 
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ____ ......................... . 
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ___ ._._._ ..... _____ ..... ___ .... ___ ._ .. _. __ ._._ .. _ .. __ .... _
Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) 
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II ___ . __ . __ .. __ . _ .. _ .. ___ .... _ ..... 
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5}, or 501(c)(6} organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill .. _. ___ . 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yes, H complete Schedule D, Part I ___ ..... . 
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part JI
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule D, Part Ill ___ _ 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . __ . __ . ______ . ___ . __ . _________ . ______ . ______ . ____ .. __ . __ ....... _

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 

1 X 

2 X 

3 X 

4 X 

5 X 

6 X 

7 X 

8 X 

9 X 

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V . ___ . ____ . __ . __ . ___ . 10 X 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable. 

. . - -

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule D, Part VI_ _ __ _ _ __________ _ 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5%, or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII _ . _. ___ . ___ . __ . _. _ .. _. _ .. _ ... _ .. ___ .. _. _ 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII . __ . _____ . _ _ _ _ . ______ . 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX _ _ _ _ _ _ _____________________ _

11a X 

11b 

11c 

11d 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. _. __ .. _ _ _ _ 11e X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. __ .. _ _ _ 11f X

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII ............ _ ...... _ _ ___ . ___________________________ .. . . . . . . . .. .. . .. .. . . .. .. .. . ..... 12a X 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional .. _ .. _ ... __ 

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E _ . _. _. __ . __ . __ . __ ... __ 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20a 

b 

21 

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . _. _. _ .. _. _ .. _. _. __ .. _ .. ___ ... _. 
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts JI and IV_. ___ .... __ ... _._ .. __ ._. ____ ._ .... _ ..... _ .. _ .... _ .....
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV .. _. _. . . _. _. __ . _. __ . __ . _. __ ..... ___ .....
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 
Part IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11 e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions} 
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II __ _ 
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ill _ .. _. _ ...................................................... . 
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . _. ___ . _. _. __ . _. _. __ . _. ___ . 
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? _. _. _. _ .. _ .. __ .. _ ... _ ..._ 
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic aovernment on Part IX column (A). line 1? If "Yes." comolete Schedule I Parts I and II ............................. . 

12b 

13 

14a 

14b 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20a 
20b 

21 

._ 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
Form 990 {2018) 

DAA 
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Form 990(2018l Kentuckv Waterwavs Alliance Inc 
Part IV Checklist of Renuired Schedules /continued{ 

61-1239766

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 

Paoe 4 

Yes No 

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and Ill . .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. µ2,,_2 --1-----1-'X.,_ 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the 
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J ............ ....................... ...... __ . __ . _. __ . __ . _ .. __ .. __ .. _. _ .. __ . ___ .. _ ... _.
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . _ ........ _ ..... _ ... _ .. __ . __ . _ .. _ ...... _ . _ .. _ .... _ .. __ .... .

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ___ . __ ... ___ . ___ . _. _. _ 
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ___ . __ . _. _. _ .. __ . ____ ..
25a Section 501(c)(3}, 501(c}(4}, and 501(c)(29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I _ _ _. ____ .. _ .. _ ... _ .. _ ......... . 
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction wlth a disqualified person in a prior 

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I._. ___ .. 

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any 
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or 
disqualified persons? If ''Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II _. ___ . ____ ..... __ . __ ... __ ... ___ ... __ ........ _ ..... _. _ .. __ ... _.

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 

28 
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill __ . _. ___ . __ . _. _. _. _ .. __ .. , _ .. __ . 
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, 
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV _ .. 
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule L, Part IV ........................................ .
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 

29 
30 

31 
32 

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If uYes," complete Schedule L, Part JV __ .. _ .. _. _ .. _. _. _
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. 
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . _. __ .. __ . _. ___ . _. _ ... _. __ . _ ....... .... _ .. _. _. __ .. _ ....... _ ......... _
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I _ .. __ 
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule N, Part II ... __ .. _ . __ .. __ . _ . ___ . __ . __ ..... __ .......... _ . _ . . ... _ .. _ . ___ . _ .. ____ .. _ . _ .. __ .. ____ . _ .... __ ... __ .. .

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I. ___ ._ ... __ ..... _.. . .... _ .. _ ........ __ .. _ .... __ .

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If �Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, 
or IV, and Part V, line 1 

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 
36 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... _ .... _ .... _. _.................. . . __ .. _. _____ ... _ ... __ . _
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI._ .. _ ... ___ ._._ .. _. 
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for·Part VI, lines 11b and 

19? Note. All Form 990 filers are renuired to comrlete Schedule 0. 
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

Check if Schedule O contains a resnonse or note to anv line in this Part V 

23 X 

24a X 

24b 

24c 
24d 

25a X 

25b X 

26 X 

27 

28a X 

28b X 

28c X 
29 X 

30 X 
31 X 

32 X 

33 X 

34 X 
35a X 

35b 

36 X 

37 X 

38 X 

. . . . . ························ I I 

I 1a I 
Yes No 

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 7
. 

. . . . . . . .  . . . .  ... 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable 
. . . . .  . . . . . .

I 1b I 0 

C Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 
renortable naminn tnambJinn1 winninns to nrize winners? ..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c X 

Form 990 (2018) 

OAA 
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Form 9901201si Kentuckv Wa terwavs Alliance Inc 61-1239766
PartV Statements Renardinn Other IRS Filinns and Tax Comoliance (continued) 

2a 

b 

3a 
b 

4a 

b 

5a 
b 
C 

6a 

b 

7 
a 

b 
C 

d 

e 
f 

g 

h 
8 

9 
a 
b 

10 
a 
b 

11 
a 
b 

12a 
b 

13 
a 

b 

C 

14a 
b 

15 

16 

DAA 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
I 2• I Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 7

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ....... . . . . . . .

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) 
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ........ .... .......
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 .... .......... ....
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ....... .......
If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ► .......

. . .  ..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  .... .......... 
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ........... .......... . . . .  · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ······· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  

If "Yes/ did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? ..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . .  . 

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 
and services provided to the payer? .............. ..... ..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .... ........ 
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ...... ......
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 
required to file Form 8282? .................. ...... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .

f1d f 
.................

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 
. . . . . . .  . . . . . . .  .... 

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 
. .

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a do'nor advised fund maintained by the 
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 

. . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .........
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? .... .........
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ..... . . . . . . .  .. .... 
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 
Gross income from members or shareholders ....... ....... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

....... 

against amounts due or received from them.) . .............. ...... ........ .... . . . .  

. . . . . .  

I 1oa I 
10b 

11a 

11b 

. . . . . .  

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . . . . . . / 12b I 
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ........ . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 

. . .
I 13b I .... ........ ..... .............

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c ...... .................. . . .  . . .  

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . .  .......... 

. . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . .  . . . . . .

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .... .... 

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ················ ................... ........ ....... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 
Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 
If "Yes" com"lete Form 4720 Schedule 0. 

2b 

3a 
3b 

4a 

5a 
5b 
5c 

6a 

6b 

7a 
7b 

7c 

7e 
7f 
7a 
7h 

8 
. 

9a 
9b 

I 

I 

.. 

12a 
. 

. .  

13a 

14a 
14b 

15 
• 

16 

. 

. 

Paoe 5 

Yes No
. 

X 
. 

X 

X 

X 

X 

. . 

. 

. 

. 

. . 

. 

X 

X 

Fomi 990 (2018) 



102970 09/17/201912:43 PM 

Form990/201B)Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 Page6 
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through lb below, and for a "No" 

response to line Ba, Bb, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI iX 

Section A. Governina Bodv and Manaaement 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ..... . 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 

1a 13 

1b 13 

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ................. . 
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .................... . 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... ....................... ........ ....................................... . 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..................... . 
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the follov 
a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .................................... . 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .............. . 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 

Yes No 

2 X 

3 X 
4 X 
5 X 
6 X 

7a X 

7b X 
ng: • 

Sa X 
Sb X 

the or11anization's mailina address? If "Yes." orovide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 X 
Section B. Pol icies (This Section B reauests information about oo/icies not renuired b" the Internal Revenue Code. 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ....................... .............................. .
b If UYes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ....... . 
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Fom1 990. 
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ................... ................ . 

13 

14 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe in Schedule O how this was done 
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ............................... ............................... .
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ............ . 
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... . 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). 
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year? .................... , ................................................................. . 
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 
ornanization's exemat status with resoect to such arranaements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..................... . 

Section C. Disclosure 
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ► �� .. 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)

(3}s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 
IX' Own website . i Another's website IX Upon request � Other (explain in Schedule OJ

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how} the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 
financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records ► 
Company 120 Webster Street RM/STE 217 

Yes No 
10a X 

10b 

11a X 

12a X 
12b X 

12c X 
13 X 
14 X 

15a X 
15b X 

. 

16a X 

16b 

Louisville KY 40206 502-589-8008
DAA Form 990 (2018) 
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Form 990 (2018) Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 Page 7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter-0- in columns {D), {E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List al! of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons. 

n Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer director or trustee

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and Title Average Position 

hours per (do not check more than one 
week box. unless person is both an 

(list any officer and a director/trustee} 
hours for Sl 5. related 

i[ organizations 
below dotted �i 

line) 2 
* 
• 

(1)Gordon Garner
1.00Presici.eii1:······'···········,···'·'o:oo· x

(2)Kay Harker 
1.00Vice President 

. .. . 6: oo x

(3) Pamla Wood 
1.00Treasurer·,,··,·················· o: oo · x

(4) Hugh Archer 
1.00 sec·retar�· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · o": ·c> o · x

(S)Marcia Boone 
1.00:soa.-rcf·Me·mber····················o·:·oo· x

(&)Martin Hjalm 
1.00aoarc1· ·Member···················· o·:·oo· 

(7) Linda Cowan 
X

. ··················"·"··· 
Board Member 

1.006:oo 
X

(8) Caitlin Johnsor

. ················· ................ . Board Member 

(9)Robert Johnson 

1.00 o:oo 
X

1.00 soard Member · · · ·, ·,, ·, ·, · · · · · ·, o : o o 
x

(10)Thomas Vierhel. ler 
1.00 

Board Member· ..... , . ,, . ,, .. 6: ·ocf 
X 

(11)Scott Vander P: Joeg
1.00 iioard Member o: oo 

x
DAA 

0 
; �.g �il 3 0 

! � 
=� 3 •

fll 3 •
, % •8.. 

';. 3 
2 •

1
il:

X 

X 

X 

X 

(D) (E) 
Reportable Reportable 

compensation compensation from 
kom related 
the organizations 

organization (W-211099-MISC} 
(W-211099-MISC) 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

' 

L,J 

(F) 
Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Form 990 (201B) 



102970 09/17/201912:43 PM 

Form990(2018)Kentuckv Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

{A) {B) (C) (0) {E) 
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable 

hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from 
week 

{list any 
hours for 
related 

organizations 
below dotted 

line) 

(12) Frank Elson
1.00 

. ....... .................... .. ...... 
o:oo Board Member, Emerit 

(13) Beverly Juet t.
1.00 . ..................................... .. 
·cLooBoard Member, Emerit 

(14) Ward Wilson
40.00 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...... 
o:oo Executive Director 

. --- ........... ........ ...... ...... 

......... ... .... 

. ........ ............................. . .............. 

. .. ...... ............. ........... 

. ............. ... .. .............. .. . 

..... . .......... 

.............. 

box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 

o- 5" a 

$
OI 

i ii 
• 3 .g<a· 

f. 
0 • ... � 3 1� 

� �c � o"- , 
,_ 0 0 

2 
"- < • • • .. 
if•

X 

X 

X 

1b Sub-total ......... ...... .......... ..... .......... ► 

C Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A_ ► 

d Total /add lines 1b and 1cl ......... ► 

from related 
the organizations 

organization r,t,/•2/1099•MISC) 
(W•2/1099-MISC) 

0 

0 

51.656 

51.656 

51.656 
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 

reoortable comoensation from the oraanization ..a

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 

0 

0 

0 

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... .......... ..... . .... . ........................... 

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 

individual ........... ....................... 
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 

for services rendered to the oraanization? If "Yes," comvlete Schedule J for such oerson ..... .... .......

Section B. Independent Contractors 

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 

···········

comoensation from the oraanization. Reoort comoensation f h I d' 
. 

h . h' h 
. . 

or t e ca endar vear en ma wit or wit m t e oroanizat1on s tax vear. 
(Al Name and l:iusmess address Descritlit�lof services 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100 000 of comoensation from the oraanization ► 0 

DAA 

{F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

Page 8 

0 

0 

9.604 

9,604 

9.604 

Yes No 

3 X 
.· 

4 X 

5 X 

(C) 
Com!>ensation 

Fonn ��0 (2018) 
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Form990(2018)Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 
Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII 

·"
cc 
eg 
':e 
�': 
"� 
uiE 
c·-

o
"' 

--� 
- ..
=>,: .a-
:so 
"" 
Oc 
"" 

:, ""
> 

,;1 
" 
·2:"
(/) 

E 
E 
"' 

e 
0.. 

" 

� 
" 
" � 
" 

0 

· .. 

. · . . 

1a Federated campaigns 1a ..
b Membership dues 1b ........ 
C Fundraising events 1c ......
d Related organizations . 1d 
e Government grants (contributions) 1e ..
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, 

and similar amounts not included above 11 142,451 

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ ... .. ......... 
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ► 

2a 

b 
C 

d 

e 

f 

.... �r. �P.C?���.1:���P.. 7.���i:i�� .. 
. ... <?�.��.1:. ��?.«il�.�- .��.��.�1:1� ...... 

KARF -���.«il���; .. ��.�.
. ····················· ......... ......... .... 
. ...... ................. ..... 

All other program service revenue ... ..... 

Busn. Code 

90009 

90009 

90009 

a Total. Add Jines 2a-2f ......... .... .... ...... .... .. ► 
3 

4 

5 

Sa 

b 

C 

d 
7a 

b 

C 

d 

Sa 

b 
C 

9a 

b 
C 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, 
and other similar amounts) ►..... ......... 

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed\-
Royalties ... ····· ... ................. 

(!}Real 

Gross rents 
Less: rental exps. 

Rental inc. or (loss 

Net rental income or (loss) ........... 
Gross amount fron (i) Securities 
sales of assets 
other than invento 

Less: cost or other 

basis & sales exps 

Gain or (loss 

.... ········ 

.. 

(ii) Persona! 

... . ..... 
(ii) Other 

Net gain or (Joss) ..... ......... ....... . ...... 
Gross income from fundraising events 
(not including$ .......... ........
of contributions reported on line 1c). 
See Part IV, line 18 ..............
Less: direct expenses ......... b 

Net income or (loss) from fundraisina events . 
Gross income from gaming activities. 
See Part IV, line 19 a ..............
Less: direct expenses ... ...... b 

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ....... 

► 

► 

► 

► 

► 
10a Gross sales of inventory, less 

b 
C 

11a 
b 

d 
e 

12 

DAA 

returns and allowances a ....... 
Less: cost of goods sold b 
Net income or (loss) from·��i�� of inventorv .. ..... ► 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

. .<?��f:!� . �1;come ......... ...
........... ........ 

. .......... ...... .. ......... 
All other revenue .. .... 
Total.Add lines 11a-11d ... .... 
Total revenue. See instructions. 

. ..... 

.. ....... 

Busn. Code 

► .. ...... ........... 
.. ... .. ► 

(A) (BJ 
Tota! revenue Related or 

exempt 
function 
revenue 

, '  

. 

,· 
142,451 
. . 

3,282,729 3,282,729 

169,672 169,672 

84,000 84,000 

3,536,401 

751 

. . .·• 

. 

. 

·, 

. . ·. 

·. . 

. . 

1,953 1,953 

1,953 

3,681,556 3,538,354 

... 

. . 

......... 
(CJ 

Unrelated 
business 
revenue 

', .. 
. ,. 

. 

' ,  

.. ........ 

• , 

·. 

• 

•' 

. 

.. 

. 

. 

0 

Page 9

............. C 
(DJ 

Revenue 
excluded from tax 

under sections 
512-514 

. 

. 

, ' 

. . . 

751 

• ' ·. 

• ' , 

751 

Form 990 (2018) 
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Form990/201Bl Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses 

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orqanizations must complete all columns All otherorqanizations must complete column (A) 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX 
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) (C) 

Total expenses Program service Management and 
7b, Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses 

1 Grants and other assistance lo domestic organizations I 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 .. . . 

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic . ·· 
. 

. 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . . 

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign ·. .. 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign . 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .. 
. . . . . .  

4 Benefits paid to or for members 
. . . . .  

.. ·. 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 
trustees, and key employees 

. . . . .
51.656 32.308 11.271 

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 
persons (as defined under section 4958(n(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8) 

. .

7 Other salaries and wages 152.306 95.258 33.234 
· · · · · · · · · · · ·  

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

9 Other employee benefits 
. . . . . .  

12.621 2.500 9.496 
16.837 10.350 3.899 10 Payroll taxes 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . .  . . . . .  

11 Fees for services (non-employees}: 
a Management 

. . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . .  

b Legal 5.090 4.300 790 
. . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . . .  . .  . . . . .  . . .  

C Accounting 
. . . . . . .

15.200 15.200 
d Lobbying 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 7 . • . .. 

f Investment management fees
g Other. (�line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 
. . . .  

12 Advertising and promotion 3.116 
. . .  

24.361 2.961 19.781 13 Office expenses 
. . . . .  . . .  . . . . . . . . . 

2.160 198 1.962 14 Information technology 
. . . . .  . .  . . .  . . . . .

15 Royalties 
. . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

16 Occupancy 20.221 5.608 14.567 
. .  . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . .  . . . . . . .  

17 Travel 8.789 7 321 1.468 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expens, s 
for any federal, state, or local public officials 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 6.879 4.588 2.291 
20 Interest 

. . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  , . 

21 Payments to affiliates 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 286 286 
23 Insurance 2.397 2.397 

. . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  . . .

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
. . . 

·. 

above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a .. � .. SJ>C>Ilsor"lliJ> . ll:><.1>e.n.se1 3.282.729 3.282.729 
b ... 1?:Z:�9:7.� .. ��-�-����-� ..... 42 309 38.213 4.052 
C .. <::e>n1:r.ac,t: .. E.XJ>E>Ils.e.s ..... 30.913 9.850 21 063 

. . . . . .  

d .. ��P.��.�� .. � .. �.��� ��.1:1����-. 952 952 
e All other expenses 

. . . . . . . . . . . .

25 Total functional exnenses. Add lines 1 throuah 24e . 3.678.822 3.496.470 142.423 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 

organization reported in column {B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign_.@.pd 
fundraising solicitation. Check here ►[__ if 
followina SOP 98-2 IASC 958-720\ .......... 

DAA 

· . 

.. 
. 

. ·  

Page 10 

(0) 

. .  . . .

Fundraising 
expenses 

I I 

8.077 

23.814 

625 
2.588 

3.116 

1.619 

46 

44 

39.929 

Fonn 990 (2018) 
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Form 990 (2018) Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Part X Balance Sheet 

ec I c e u e h. P Xart 

61-1239766 Page 11 

Ch k"IS h d I 0 contains a resoonse or note to anv line 1n t 1s ............... .............. ...... ........ ........ ' 

., 
-;; 
.,., 
< 

., 

.!!! 

-�
..J 

u 

;; 
Ill 

,, 
C 

11.,
< 
-i; 
z 

DAA 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

Cash-non-interest bearing .. ......
Savings and temporary cash investments .. 

Pledges and grants receivable, net .. ······················ 

Accounts receivable, net ... ....... ....... ..... ........ .... 
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. 

Complete Part II of Schedule L ......... .. .. ........ ............. ............. ......
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectio 

4958(1)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers a 
sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9} voluntary employees' beneficiary 

organizations (see instructions). Complete Part 11 of Schedule L .. .......... ...... 
Notes and loans receivable, net 

.... .... .. .... .. .... .. ....... ...... .......... 
Inventories for sale or use 

... ......... .... ... ......... ..... .... ...... 
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 

.......... ........ ... ......... 
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

b 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 

27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 6.088 
Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 5.611 
Investments-publicly traded securities ..... ...... ............. ....... .............. 
Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11 .. ..... .... .. ....... .. ...... 
Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .. ... ... ... ..... ..... ........ 
Intangible assets ...... ......... ............ ..... .............. ....... .. .... ....
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ............. ................ .... 
Total assets. Add lines 1 throuah 15 (must eaual line 34) ....

Accounts payable and accrued expenses ...... ...... .... ... ... .. ... ....... ..... 
Grants payable 

........ .... ..... .... ...... .. 
Deferred revenue .. .... ................. .... .......... 
Tax-exempt bond liabilities ............ ...... ..... .... 

.... ......... 

....... ...... 

.... 

.... 
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and 

.. 

...... 

...... 

.... 

..... 

disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L. ..... ...... ........ ........... 
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ........... 
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ........ ... 
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 

of Schedule D ......... ....................... ....................... .................. 
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuah 25 ... 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ►[}{i and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 
Unrestricted net assets ... ................. .. ...... ........ ... .... 
Temporarily restricted net assets . .... ....... ... ..... .... 
Permanently restricted net assets 

Organizations that do not follow ·sFAS ·; ii (ASC 958): �h��-k .;�;� -►7 and 
complete lines 30 through 34. 
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ............ ..... ...... ..... 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... .... ..... .... ... 
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .... ........... 
Total net assets or fund balances ......... ........ ...... ...... .......... ..... ........ 
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ................................. ... .....

d 

·. 

. 

(A) 
Beginning of year 

44,205 
13.136.025 

. 

. 

. 

. . . . 

.. 

. 

. 

763 

13,180.993 
8.210 

13.136.025 

13.144,235 
.· 

36,758 

. ·• · .. 

36,758 
13.180.993 

. 

(B) 
End of year 

1 168,708 
2 11.676.348 
3 
4 

· . 

. 

5 
. . . 

.. 

6 

7 
8 
9 2.409 

. 

10c 477 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 11 847,942 
17 73,318 
18 
19 
20 
21 11,625.707 
.. . . 

22 
23 
24 

25 109,425 
26 11,808.450 

27 39.492 
28 
29 

. . . 

30 
31 
32 
33 39.492 
34 11,847,942 

Form 990 (2018) 
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Form 990(2018) Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc.
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

61-1239766

Check if Schedule O contains a resnonse or note to an" line in this Part XI 
. . . . . .  . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 
. .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 

. . . .  . . . . . . . .  . . . .  . . . . . . .  . . . .  . . .  

. . . . .  . . .  . . . . . . .  . . . .  . . .  . . . . . . . .  

. .  

. . 

. .  

. . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  · · · · ·  . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 
. . . .  . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 
. . . . . . . . .  . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Donated services and use of facilities 
. . . . . . .  . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Investment expenses 
. . . . . . . . . . . .  · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .

Prior period adjustments 
. . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  . .  . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  . . . . . .  . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 
. .  . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . . . . 

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 
33, column 18\\ . . . . .  · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting 
Check if Schedule O contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part XII

1 

2 
3 
4 

9 

10 

. . . . .  

Page 12 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

3.681.556 
3.678.822 

2.734 
36.758 

39.492 

Yes No 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: '] Cash X Accrual L Other _________ _ 
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in 
Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 
:.J Separate basis [" Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 
If ''Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 
[K: Separate basis �--; Consolidated basis . _j Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 
Schedule 0. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 
the Single Audit Act and OMS Circular A-133? 

b If �Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 
re uired audit or audits ex lain wh in Schedule O and describe an ste s taken to under o such audits. 

2a X 

2b X

2c X 

3a X 

3b 

Fom, 990 (2018) 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 0MB No. 1545•0047 

2018 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Complete If the organization ls a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charltable trust. 

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
► Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public 
Jnspectioil 

Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

Kentuck Waterwa s Alliance Inc. 61-1239766

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

1 1· -i A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 
2 �

' 
i, A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). 
=-i 

4 L........' A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

□ 

I 

[xi 

·-,

LJ 

□ 

iJ 
C 

a 

city, and state: 
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(lv). (Complete Part II.) 
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university: 
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (Jess section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.) 
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a}(4). 
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3}. 
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b LJ Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c C Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d :7 Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e � Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations 
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s) 

(i) Name of supported (ii)EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of 
organization (described on lines 1-10 

above (see instructions)) 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

. 

Total 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990.U. 

DAA 

listed in your governing support (see other support (see 
document? instructions) instructions) 

Yes No 

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990·EZ) 2018 
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Schedu/eA(Form 990 or990-EZ)2018 Kentucky Waterways Alliance r Inc. 61-12397 66 Page2 
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part Ill ) ' 

Section A. Public Sunnort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual grants.") ... 625,610 1,327,489 842,159 4,594,929 3,425,180 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge 

. . . . . . . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 625,610 
. . . .  

1,327,489 842,159 4,594,929 3,425,180 

5 The portion of total contributions by . 
..·• .·. ·.· . 

each person ( other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) 

. . . .
•• . 

6 Public sunnort. Subtract line 5 from line 4. · •• . 
. 

. 

Section B. Total Sunnort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018

7 Amounts from line 4 625,610 1,327,489 842,159 4,594 929 3 425 180 
. . . . . . .  . . . .  

8 Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources 311 77 88 22 751 

. . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on . . . . .  . . . . . .

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) ......... 33,475 40,000 72,000 72,000 84,000 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) I 12...... .... . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 

organization
1 

check this box and stop here 
Section C. Com utation of Public Su art Percenta e 

(I) Total

10,815,367 

10,815,367 

10,815,367 

(I) Total
10,815,367 

1,249 

301,475 

11,118,091 

17,573 

► 

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . ,-...1_4-+ ___ 9_7_._2_8_'!._, 
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 .. . .. . . .. .. . ... ... . . . . .. . ... �1_5� ___ 9_7_._0_3_3/._, 
16a 33 1/3% support test-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this 

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................................................. ► [?(
b 331/3% support test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..... 
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization .................................... . 

b 10o/rfacts--and-circumstances test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part VJ how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions 

► I,

► 

Schedule A (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 

DAA 
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ScheduleA(Form99Dor99D-EZ)201a Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 Pa9e3 

Part Ill Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part II ) ' 

Section A. Public Suooort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b)2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership 

fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 

sold or serv1ces performed, or facilities 
furnished in anfu activity that is related to the
organization's ax-exempt purpose ........ 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf ... .......

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge ...... ....

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 
. .  . . . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 
received from disqualified persons 

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year . 

C Add lines ?a and 7b 
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from ·· . .

line6.). ........... . . .
' ,-' , 

. . 
.. .· 

Section B. Total Suooort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018
9 

10a 

b 

C 

11 

12 

13 

Amounts from line 6 ....... 

Gross income from interest dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources . 
Unrelated business taxable income {les 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 

Add lines 10a and 1 Ob 

Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line 1 Ob, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on .. 
Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) 
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) ... . . . . . .  . .......... 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 

15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 
16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2017 Schedule A Part Ill line 15 ................... . 

15 
16 

(f) Total

/fl Total 

► 

% 
% 

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ,_1_7--+ _____ %_ 
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 �1�8�----�%_ 
19a 33 1/3% support tests-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 
b 33 1/3% support tests-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions 

► L_ 

Schedule A (Fonn 990 or 990�EZ) 2018 
DAA 
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ScheduleA(Form990or990-EZ)2018 Kentucky Waterways Alliance r Inc. 61-1239766 Page4 

Part IV Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A D and E If vou checked 12d of Part I complete Sections A and D and complete Part V ) ' ' ' ' 

Section A. All Sunnortinn Ornanizations 

1 

2 

3a 

b 

C 

4a 

b 

C 

5a 

b 

C 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

b 

C 

10a 

b 

DAA 

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If nYes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4}, (5), or (6}? If "Yes, n answer 

(b) and (c) below. 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, n describe in Part VI when and how the 

organization made the determination. 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported organization")? If 

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 
under sections 501 {c)(3) and 509(a}(1} or {2)? If nves," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes. 

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes, n 
answer {b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 
designated in the organization's organizing document? 
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 
Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited 
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(as defined in section 4958{c}(3}(C)}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990�EZ). 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958} not described in line 7? 
If "Yes." complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If HYes, "provide detail in Part VI. 

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated 
supporting organizations)? If nYes, "answer 10b below. 

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the o--anization had excess business holdinns.1 

. 

1 
• 

2 

3a 
. 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

. · 

4c 

. 

5a 

' .· 

5b 

5c 

.. 

6 

I • 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 

Yes 

... 

. 

.. 

·•·· 

•• 
. 

. 

. 

No 

. 

... 

· .. 

·.• 

. . 

.· 

' 

. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 

. 
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61-1239766

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 
c A 35% c or b above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, rovide detail in Part VI.

Section B. T 

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? If °No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supeNised, or

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If HYes," explain in Part

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

su 
· · 

anization. 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If HNo," describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the su 

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

su 
· · 

la ed in this re ard. 

11a 

11b 

11c 

1 

2 

1 

1 

2 

3 

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year ( see instructions). 
,--

--

1 a L_J The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b � The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

c [J The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and {b) below. Yes 
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

. 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
. 

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
. 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a 

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 
. . 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
·. 

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 

activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. . 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each . 

of its sunnorted oraanizations? If "Yes "describe in Part VI the role n/aved bv the omanization in this reaard. 3b 

Page 5 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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ScheduleA(Form 990or990-EZ)2018 Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 
Part V Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

1 [_ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 
I h T f I S Ah hE instruct ons. All at er vne Ill non- unctionallv intearated sunnortrna oraanizatIons must comoIete ectlons I row:1I 

Page 6 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

1 Net short-term cacita! aain 
2 Recoveries of orior-vear distributions 
3 Other cross income (see instructions) 
4 Add lines 1 throuoh 3. 
5 Deoreciation and deoletion 
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 
maintenance of orooertv held for oroduction of income (see instructions) 
7 Other exoenses (see instructions) 
8 Adiusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 
instructions for short tax vear or assets held for cart of vear): 

a Averaae monthlv value of securities 
b Averaae monthlv cash balances 
C Fair market value of other non-exemot-use assets 
d Total /add lines 1a. 1b, and 1c\ 
e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors (exolain in detail in Part vn:

2 Acauisition indebtedness annlicable to non-exemot-use assets 
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 
5 Net value of non-exemot-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 
6 Multiolv line 5 bv .035. 
7 Recoveries of orior-vear distributions 
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 

Section C • Distributable Amount 

1 Adiusted net income for crior vear (from Section A line 8. Column A) 
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 
3 Minimum asset amount for orior vear (from Section 8, line 8, Column A) 
4 Enter areater of line 2 or line 3. 
5 Income tax imoosed in orior vear 
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 
emeroencv temoorarv reduction (see instructions). 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

•• 

.·. 

1a 

1b 

1c 

1d 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
.. 

1 
2 

3 .. 

4 
5 

6 
.. 

(A) Prior Year 

. 

. 

· .

.. 

. 

. 

.· 

. 
. 

. · . 

. 

. · 

. 

·. 

. . • 
. ·  

. 

. 

. 

. 

(optional)

(8) Current Year
(optional)

. .· 

. . . .

. 
.· . 

Current Year 

7 [� Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see 
instructions 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Kentuckv Waterwavs Alliance Inc 61-1239766 Paqe 7 

PartV Tvoe Ill Non-Functionallv lntearated 509/al/31 Sunnortina Oraanizations (continued 

Section D - Distributions 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 

2 

3 

a 

b 

C 

d 

e 

f 

Amounts oaid to surmorted oraanizations to accomolish exemot ourooses 

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

oroanizations in excess of income from activitv 

Administrative exoenses naid to accomnlish exemot ournoses of sunnorted oroanizations 

Amounts oaid to acauire exemnt-use assets 

Qualified set-aside amounts forior IRS annroval reauiredl 

Other distributions (describe in Part vn. See instructions. 

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throuah 6. 

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 
tnrovide details in Part VJ). See instructions. 

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6 

Line 8 amount divided bv line 9 amount 

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C line 6 

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See 
instructions. 
Excess distributions cam,over if anv to 2018 

From 2013 ............................... 
From 2014 ... ........ ........ ........... 

From 2015 ..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ......... 

From 2016 ................................ 
From 2017 ................................ 
Total of lines 3a throuah e 

' 

(i) 
Excess Distributions 

.. 

· ..

" . .
-
-
-

---
. .. '-

. 
·- _·_: 

... . . . ... · .· 

· 
.. 

... ·. 

·

. · . ;-". -· ·-. 
·
-. 

1---- ::· .. ,. -----; .···•··. 
·· .. ...• . . .  

·•• 
-._. -·--

. 
. .. 

· 

. 

:· _:· 

a Annlied to underdistributions of orior vears .
.
. ·· . ·.· 

h Ano lied to 2018 distributable amount 

i Carrvover from 2013 not annJied fsee instructions) 

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3a, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2018 from 

Section D, line 7: $ 
a Aoo!ied to underdistributions of nrior vears 

b Aoolied to 2018 distributable amount 

C Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 

oreater than zero, exofain in Part VI. See instructions. 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 

Part VI. See instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add Jines 3j 

and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 

a Excess from 2014 .. .......... ............ 

b Excess from 2015 ... ..... ... 

C Excess from 2016 ... ...... .. ..... ......... 
d Excess from 2017 ....... ......... 
e Excess from 2018 

DAA 

· . .

. ·. 

•· 

. 

. 

·•

· . 

. . · 

. .
. ·.·. 

·. 

. 
. · . ....

.

· 

. 

· .
. 
·
. 

· ....
. · · . 

. . 

. . 

. 

·
. 

.• 

.. 

. 

. 

. 

' 

(ii) 
Underdistributions 

.· 

.. 

·• . 

··•·.· .. 

. 

.· . 

··. 

. 

. 

·. 

Pre-2018 
. . . 

. .. . . 

• . .  . 

.. ' ·- . -_. . ·- ,- > 
. . ' --- _-.-_ 

. 

. 

· .. 

·. 

. 

. 

· . 

. . 

. 

. .·.·•
·. 

. 

·· 

. .  • . 

·.

. 

.··. 

· .
. 

.· . 

. .. 

• 
. 

.. . 

. 

. 

. 

Current Year 

(iii) 
Distributable 

Amount for 2018 

.. 

•• 

. .. .

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. . 

. 

· . 

. 

. 

. · 

. 

·
·
. 
· .

. · 
.. 

·
.· 

. 

. 

. 

.· ·• 

.. . 
.. · 

·-.-i---

... 
. .

.. . 

-_-_:::-._ . 
_._._.·_ 

·
· . . 

•• 

. .. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

·. 

. .
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ScheduleA(Form990or990-EZ)2018 Kentucky Waterways Alliance r Inc. 61-1239766 Page8 

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.) 
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SCHEDULED 
(Form 990) 

Supplemental Financial Statements 0MB No. 1545-0047 

► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 

► Attach to Form 990.
2018 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service ► Go to www.irs.aov/Form990 for instructions and the latest Information.
Open 1.o Public 
lnsl"\ection 

Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

Kentuckv Waterwavs Alliance. Inc. 61-1239766
Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 6 ' ' 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 

2 
3 
4 

Total number at end of year ..... ... ....... 

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 
· · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  ... 

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .... ...... ...... ...... ....... . ..

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? LJ Yes 7 No 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? ] Yes [] No 

Part II Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area 
C' Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure 
CJ Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. 

a Total number of conservation easements 
- kleld at the End of the Tax Year 

2a 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .... 2b 
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in {a) 2c 
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d 

3 Number of conserv ation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 
tax year ►

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ►

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? 

� Yes L No 
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

► 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
► $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 
organization's accounting for conservation easements. 

Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: 
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X .

► $

► $
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ► $
b Assets included in Form 990

1 
Part X ... .... . ► $

Yes L No 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
DAA 

Schedule D (Form 990} 2018 
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ScheduleD(Form990)2018 Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 Page2 
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply}: 

a !-1 Public exhibition 
b LJ Scholarly research 
c LJ Preservation for future generations 

e 

Loan or exchange programs 
Other 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part 
XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 
[J Yes LJ No

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form _990, Part X? 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance 
d Additions during the year. 
e Distributions during the year _ 
f Ending balance __ . __ .. __ 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? 
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII 

Part V Endowment Funds. 
Comnlete if the oraanization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV. line 10. 

1c 

1d 

1e 

1f 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back 

1a Beginning of year balance 
b Contributions ···················· 
C Net investment earnings, gains, and 

losses .. . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .

d Grants or scholarships 
. . .  . . . .

e Other expenditures for facilities and 
programs _. ______ 

. . .

f Administrative expenses 
. . . . . . . . .

g End of year balance 
. . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . . . . . . 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ► _ %

b Permanent endowment ► _____ .. _. __ . % 
c Temporarily restricted endowment► % 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 

organization by: 
{i) unrelated organizations 
{ii) related organizations 

b If "Yes" on line 3a{ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? _ 
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the oroarnzat1on's endowment funds. 
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

Yes x, No 

Amount 

(e) Four years back 

Yes No 

3alj 

3afii 

3b 

Comnlete if the ornanization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 11a. See Form 990 Part X line 10. 
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value 

(investment) (other) depreciation 

1a Land . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . .

b Buildings 
· · · · · · · · · · ·  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C Leasehold improvements .. . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  .. 
d Equipment

. . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .
6.088 5.611 477 

e Other ...................................... 
Total. Add lines 1a throuah 1e�Columnldl must eoual Form 990, Part X, column/Bl, line 10cJ .... 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . ► 477 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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ScheduleD(Forrn990l2018 Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 Page3 
Part VII· Investments-Other Securities. 

Complete if the orQanization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 
(a) Description of security or category 

(including name of security) 

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

. .. (�) .. 
. . . (!;!) 
. .(C) 
. .(D) 

(E) 

. (F)
(G) 

. (H). . . . . ... . . .. . . . .. 
Total. (Column (b) must eaual Form 990, Part X, col. (BJ line 12.J ►

Part VIII Investments-Program Related. 

/1) 

/2) 

/3) 

/4) 

/5) 

/6) 

/7) 

/8) 

/9) 

C I ·t h d "Y omoIete I t e orqarnzatIon answere 
(a) Description of investment 

es 

Total. (Column (b) must eaual Form 990, Part X, col. (BJ line 13.J ►

Part .IX 

/1) 
/2) 

/3) 
/4) 

/5) 

/6) 

/7) 

/8) 

/9) 

Other Assets. 
C I ·t th omoete 1 e orqarnzatIon answere d "Y es 

(a) Description 

on 

, 

on 

F 

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: 

Cost or end-of-year market value 

orm a ' Ine C. ee 990 P rt IV r 11 S F orm ' a ' me 990PrtXr 13 
(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: 

Cost or end-of-year market value 

. .

F orm ' a ' me ee 990 P rt IV r 11d S F orm ' a ' me 990 P rt X r 15 
(b) Book value 

► Total. (Column lb) must eaual Form 990, Part X, col. (BJ line 15.J ... .......... .............. ..... ......... .. . .. 
Part X .. . Other L1ab1hties, 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, 
·line 25

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value 
. 

/1) Federal income taxes 
(2) Refundable Advance 109.425 

(3) 

(4) 
(5) 

(6) 
-

(7) 
(8) 

(9) 
Total. (Column (b) must eaual Form 990, Part X, col. /BJ line 25.J ► 109,425 
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740}. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

• 

. 

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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ScheduleD(Form990)2018 Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

C I t 'fth d "Y " F 990 P IV I' 12 ompe e 1 e oroarnzatIon answere es on orm ' art ' rne a. 

Page4 

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3,681,556 ...... ........ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

" " ...... " . . . . . . . " 

2a 
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 

". · · · · · · · · ...... ...... . . . . . .  . . .  

C Recoveries of prior year grants 2c 
. . . . . ... .... " ....... . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d . 

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · " · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

e Add lines 2a through 2d .. . . . . . . .  . . . . . ................. .... ...... .... ..... . . . . . . . .  ..... 2e 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 3.681,556 ........ ................................. . . . . . . .  .............. ......... . . . ......... 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .. 4b 
. . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ..... . .  . . . . . . .  . . . . 

C Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 
5 Total revenue. Add lines 's ·and 4C: (ihiS irlUSi equ�ii=o;,:,.,· 990; P�rl i ·,1��- 12.j . ......................... ... ...........

.

.
. ........ .. .. ...... .

.
... · ....

.

.
5 3.681.556 

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Complete if the oraarnzatIon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ..... . 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 
a Donated services and use of facilities 
b Prior year adjustments .... 
c Other losses 

. . . . . . . . . . .  . .  . . . . . .  . .  

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ... . 
e Add lines 2a through 2d .. ........ .. . 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line ?b .. 

2a 
2b 

.. .. f--C"'-1--------t 

2c 
2d 

4a 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ........ ......................................... .. . 4b 

c Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total expenses. Add ·1rnes· :3 a·�d. 4C.' (This' �USt' �q��i F�� '990,. P�rl i,. ;;�·� ·18) .
.
.. · ..... · .. .

.
.
...
.
...
.
..
. 
.-
.
· 
.
....
.
.....

.
. ..
.
...
.
.
.
...
.

.
.. ...

.

. 
.. 

Part XIII Supplemental Information. 

1 3,678.822 

2e 
3 3,678,822 

4c 
5 3,678,822 

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information . 

. . Pa :t: t: . 'I,'\T., ... �:i?lfi!_ .. 2.b. .. . -: . . E: si c::rc:rw: . �:iaj:> il, :i :tY . .!.i:::r i!.11ge.1nE!111: . E:l<plc1riii :t:io.ri 

.. '.l'he U • S • F.:i,sll c1t1ci �i.l,ci,li:f:e. $fi!ry:ic:E! :t:E!C:E!:iye.si ,Sfi!1:t:],E!111erit:si, :f:11t1ci:i11g f:e>r 

.. :i111pl,E!rnent:ii :t:ion. e>f:. re.g11l;11:c,i::y . :i:e.q11:ire.lTIE!?1:t.s, . g:r;irit:si, .. c:iO.Ilii :tio.risi , ... ii_rici_ . 

. . ci_isc::rE!:tio.nc1:ry. f:edera], .. ;inci. IlC>11-::l:E!ciE!_rc1l. .. f:1111ci:it1g . _1:C> .. c:<:>11ci11c::t .. a.. '17<!:riet:y . <:>:I: 

. i!.qll,cl t::ic: .. :t:E!,Se:>ll:t:C:E!,S-:r.e.l.ii :tfi!ci. iic::tiv:j, t:.:ifi!s .. :i?1c:lt1ci:i?1g,. J:,11 :t . _rie>t:._. ,l iin:i :tE!c:i. i::e> ., .. 

. :res E!ii:rc:11 , .. ,s :tat:11,s .. S1l:t:'17E!ys , .. ],ii11d.. a,t1ci .. w:a. t:.E!:r_s_h,E!ci_. p:i:e>t:.E!c:1:i C>Il , .. irii; :ti!.lla, t:io11 of 

.. l:lfa!s t:. llliinc1gE!rnfi!Il t: p:rac:t:ices , .. ,s :t:i:e.a,nt . enh,ii?lC:fi!InE!Il :t .. a.rici . :rfa!s t:o:ra1:ie>Il , . _a,rici ... 

. rn_it::igc1:tie>ri . <:>f :irnp;ict:si . :t<:> a,q11atj,c: . spe.c:iE!,s iri I<ent:uc:Jcy, 

KWA c1c:c:ept:.i; . _c_c1:sll_. ii_S_ .. a. f:isc:c1J, . agE!r1:t :1:c,J:" . :t:h.e.. I<E!Ilt:t1c:lcy A,q11c1:tic: �E!SOUJ:"C:e . Fund 

and c1g:ree.si .. :t<:> . ci:i,sl:>u:i:i;E! . th,C>SlE! a5.si1=:ts . _1:c,. cila!s :igr1;1t:E!ci l:>eriE!f: :ic:i cll:":iE!s , . KWA has 

no discret:.:iC>n on the assetsi .. held. A,5.si1=:ts. h,1=:l.ci _l:>y . !_GITA. f:C>:r .. 1:llE!se cionC>rs are

clc15.si:if_ie.ci _i!.s ... fJ,sc:a.l.. iigfi!_l11: .. pi!.ycll>J,E!_ ,o.ri the statement of financial posit:io?l. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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ScheduleD(Form990)2018 Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 61-1239766 
Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued) 

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote 
. . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

Page5 

. . �n.a,ge111Ei!rit: llas c:c,ricl:11ciE!d t:lla:t a,11y ta.x. p<>sit::ic,ris that; l'/C>u:l.� 11<>:t 111eet the 

.. 111.0.:r:E!:'. l).]c,eil.y:'.t:tia,11 :'.ric:,t; .. c:,rit:ei2::i<>11. oj: .11'AS.l3. A.SC. .. 7 �Q-10 .. "'91:11.ci . P.e .. .:lllllll.a.t:E!2::ic1.l .. t:<>

.. :tll.El. :f :iria.ricial statements taken as a w.11<>],.e, Ac::c::o.z::ci:irigly, t:tiei . c1.c::c::om.pc1.nyi.11g . 

. 1:ir1a,11cial E1:tc1.t:eirnEmts do not inclucit:! ciriy p:r:<>y:isi<>Il 1:o:r: 1.1ric::e:r:t:c1.:in t:a,JC . 

. 1>.ta. t:Ellllt:!Ilt::s <>f a,c:ti vi ties or c1.c.c::r:1.1E:!d in the s:tc1.t:eirnE!rit:s. <>1: fJric1.ricia,l.

. posJ t::ic,11, 
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SCHEDULE 0 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 
Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 0MB No.1545-0047 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2018 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

► Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Kentuck Waterwa s Alliance Inc . 

. _ ]i'o_:r:rn SJ 90 , . l?c1,rt .. :r :r :r.,. I.:iI).Ea Jc1 . :-: .. E),:r:13 t ,A.c:c:c:nnp],:i13llII!e,11 :t . 

Open lo Public 
lni;pection 

Employer Identification number 

61-1239766 

. . 'l'lle_. I<E!Ilt:\lc:lcy . ,A.q1.1c1_t_i_c:. l:lEaSe>\l:rC:EaS . E'llilc:i .. (�F) ... :i 13 . _cl f.1lI).c:ii.11g 111e_c:llc1.r1_i_s_111_. f:e>r_. 

. ciEa_f)rieici i.11. c1 _ _  1'1E!llle>:rc111cil.llll e>f 11.gre.e.rneirit: .. '-':i :tll ... t:llei tJS. 11':i_s_ll Ii �iJci:L:ife, Servic:E!_, 

.. 'l'll_r_ci11gll _ t::ti:i 13 c:cie>pEarci t::i :Vfil e,f f:e>r t:, .. �A. .. c1Ilci_ .. tJS.. F:isll _ Ii_ �iJci:L:if.e. llc1ye. f.llncie,ci 

.. cioz.e.r113 . of. p:roje,c:1:13 . ciyE!:r . t:rie.. pc1s. t: . :1..1.. ye,c1.:r_s_. t::tic1.t . _llc1yei_. _r_e,s; :te> _r_e,ci_ .13 tr_e,c1rn13 . c111ci_ . 

. W:Eat:],ctr1cis , .. :rei_s_e,c1:rc:ll.Ea_ci .. 1:llEa __ llaj:>:it:ci t: . .  IlEae,cis; .. e>f . _5.peic::ie,s; , .. ,re.:-:E!13 :tcll:>l.:i13lleci . 

popu],c1.tic,11s; . of.. E!IlciarigE!:rEaci. s;pEaCi.E!l!l, .. clilci_. ciEayE!:Le>peci . IlEaW: 111e:tll_c,cis; .. to. p:re>pc1gc1:tEa 

. mi;is S.E!l13 . _a, t: .. :t:h.e.. I<E!Ilt:\lc:lcy . :M.cil,:L i;isk .. C:e>r1se,:ryc1t:ici11 _ C::_e.11 t:eir _: . ir1lr1c:ii11g . f:or_ .. t:11:i_s . -i.'C>,t:k 

. c:01t1e,r;; .. _f_r_ci111_. tJ� .. _lr:i.1311_ .. �. W:i,lcil.:if e . p:re>grclllls; .. c1,n.ci . .  f.:ro1n. m:i :tiga, :t:ie>,n.. pc1. Yllle.11 t:13 . f.:r:cirn . 

in the Ohio River . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. Fo:r:rn Sl90, l?c1.rt: I::II, I.:ir1Ea 4b "'." SE!c:e>rici 11.c:c:0111pJ,:is!llllE!Il:t 

�A.T.E.l:l�;a.EI) �A.t;E.�'.N.T. l?R.()(;� .-: .. t:11:i.S. .. p:re>grcllll _ fe>C\113E!l3_ Cl\l:r_. Ea_ff.e>:r:t on a 

.. 13pe,c:if ic. _wc1. :tEar_"!ic1y . _i_ri. I<Earit:u.c:Jcy t:ll:re>i;igll _. c:c1re,f:ll:L . plc1Ilr1i11g . c1.r1_ci. Je>c:c1l . .  

. par_t::ic::ipa, t:ie>Il_. _t:C>_. :rEas t:e>,rEa. _wc1:tEa_r_wc1y13_. _s_ci .. :tll_a_t: .. :thEay. p:royiciE! . _t_lle.. _ lll3Ea_s_. _C>f:. . 

. Ellq)E!i::1;.:i.s..e. .. :ir1_. w:a, t:E!:r_s_lle.4 .. pla,11r1:i11g , .. _ ll_c1yi.11g_. w::r:i. t: :tEa_Il .. t:llei_ .. S. t:ct :tEaW:i.ciei_. guJ<ic1.r1ce. ..... 

. . cioc:\llllE!Ilt:. wi :tll .. _t:llei_. s_t:c1 :tei .. _of. .. KEa,n.t:u.c::Jcy, .. t:e>_. c1s 13E!1313 . t:hei . p:r:cil:>:LEalllS. , . .. get: .. J,c,c:cil _ 

. _ 13tc1lcE!lle>ld,e.:r . inpll:t . 0.11. _ 1:llEa_. ge>c1.ls. f.e>:r _ t:lle. .. w:.a.t:e.:rw:c1y , ... c1.nc:i. t:o _. cie,ye.:Le>p. 5.e>J,llt:i.e>I).13 

. :t}:lcit: w:ill l:>ei e.f.f.eic:t.i.YE!, TllE! :J.oc:c1l st:c1lcE!llold,e.:r13 f.reque11:t:Ly "!i:i:L:L f.e>:rrn a . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
DAA 

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 
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Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 
Name of the organization 

Kentuck Wat er wa s Alliance I nc . 

Employer identification number 

61-1239766 

Pa e 2 

. I<l:!I1 t:t1c::lcy, .. :rr1. 2 Cl 1, 13, .. W.El .. c::o.n. t::iillll:!.d <>llr . W.<>r.Jc .. J.ri .. :tile. R.eci R.:i YE!:r, $a,], t . Ri YE!r., 

.. G.:r.E!E!Il .. :R.iyE!:r, .. J?E!a,:rgra,s. S. .. c::.r.E!E!lc., .. a,rici . li.a.r.:r<>ci.s .. C::rE!l:!k,, .. :ir1cJt1ci:ir1.g a new 

. .  lr.o.r:ni .. � .9.0. , ... l?i:l..r.t: .. :r :r.I., .. I.iill:! . 4: c: ... -: ... T.ti:i:rci. Ac::c::ornpl,:ii;l11!lE!Il :t .. 

. . W.:A.T.E.R. .. l?.O,I.:J:C::! ... PR.<>GRAM - . I.<W:.11,. :ii; .. a.. "1i:l.tc:hci<>g .f.O.r. ... t:h.e. .. wi:l.1:E!:rWi:l.Y.s ... O.f: I<e.rit:1.2c::ky. W e 

. .  :t.O .. pr<>tl=l c:t: . c!.Il.ci. :rE!l> t:e>:rEl .. t.h.e.. "1i:l.te.:rs. t:h,a, t: . c>11r.. C:<>Inlllllil:i :tie.s. i:l.Ilci "1'1':i],cil :if.E! . r.e.1,y 

. <>Il.,. '.rtlE! l>E!cir ock ],i:i:W for t:llE!!!E! e.f.f.<>:rt:s. ii; t:llE! C::lEla,11 W.a,t:E!:r ,A.c:t:. W.e tia,yl=l 

. c::o.I1t::ir111eci 1:c> opp<>Sl:! a,nci ptlb:L:i c:i2:E! t.h.e. pr.opO.!!E!ci W.E!ctlcl:!Il:ing of. C:J,l:!a,Il tv'i:l.1:E!r A ct 

. .  :Wl=l.+l .· ..... I.n.. :2()18 .. "1E! .. aJs.<> . spo.lcE! ou.t: aj:;,e>11t: :t.11.e. <>tiie> .. R.:i Yl=lr. ya,lle.y t-li:l..t:El:r ..... . 

. . $.a.n.:i t:c1.tie>r1 . C::ollllllil>l>ie>ri .. (()R.$�C::C>) ... P:ropo.s.a,J, . .  t:o. .. E!.l:iniir1i:l.1:E!. t:tie..i.:r .. :r:iye:rw:icil:! .. wa,:ter 

. .  quc1l,:i :tY . s. t:a,r1cia,:rci1, a,nci . o11.r. .. m.E!rnl:>.E!:rf! spo.JcE! . o.u. t: .. :iil ... w:r:i :tte.n . c::c>llllllE!Il :ts a,rici at 

. .  c::ollllll:if!sie>ri .. 111ee.t::ings , ... :re.s111, t::ir1g. Jri. a,. nie>ci:i.fi.Elci .. a,ppr<>i:l.Cll .. t:tia,t:. a,yc,iciE!ci ...

. . e.lJ.ni:iI1a,l::ie>11 of t:tie. s. t:a,I1cic1:rci1,., . .. W.E! .. al s o  l"li:l.:V:E! :rE!yiE!"l'l'E!ci w.a.s. :te..w:a. t:E!:r .. ci:i5.c::lla:rgE! 

. pe.r:ni:i:ts, t:ri:l..i.r1E!d voJ1.1I11:E!E!:rs. :to :rE!yJe.w. pe.r.m.:i:ti;, niE!:t .w:it:l"l :t:h.El I<)[ p:iy:ii;io.ri c,f 

. . W..a.t:E!:r .. :to. ci:i i; c115.s . :regll:Li:l.1:i 0.Ilf! , .. C:O.IDllll=lI11:E!ci . O.n. .. "1i:l..t.e.:r. qlli.ilJ :tY .. s t:a,11ciar.cis. , .. rnE!t: . 

. :wi.t:h. tJ$ C:o.Ilg:re.s.S..i:l..nci l>e11.c1t:E! . .  c>ff.:ic:E!s o.ri.:wa.t:E!:r .. J.s.S.llE!f!., a,rici spo.Jce.. O.ll:t c>,rt. 

. 11a,.t::ie>I1i:l.l :i1, l>llE!S. that a,f;fe.c::t I<er1 t:1.1c::Jcy, 

lro.r:ni �90 r l?i:l.:rt: :r:r:r,. I.:i11e 4,ci - All ()t:l:lE!:r ,A.c:c:e>111plJS.Clllll:!Il1:S. 

.. c1.11.ci. e>i:lll:!:r .. a,c::tiy:i :t:i.e S. .. :tc> . .  h.Ell,p . cl,E!a,1111p. a,Ilci . e.ci1.2c::a,t:El .. :thl=l . pllhJ,i.c: .. <>11 .. t:h.E! .. 1::>ea,1.1 :tY 

. orga,I1:iza. t::ie>11s . t:o .. :ins :ta,J,J, . pe>:LJ,ir1a, :t<>r . ga,:rci en.s. . a,.t lo.c::c1.l . s.c:ri9ols. .. c1.11.ci. ptll::>l:ic: 

. .  1,pc1c:E!l> . }:lE!:lp,i.Ilg .. :t<> .. l:!.cillc::a, .t.e ... 1:l"lE! .. ptlbJ,;i.c:. 0.11 ... t.h.E! . c::c,nriE!c:::ti.o.ri .. 1::>e..t:W.E!E!Il .. h.Ela,l, 1:lly .... 
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 

DAA 



102970 09/17/201912:43 PM 

Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Kentuck Waterwa s Alliance Inc . 61-1239766 

. . '.1'11.e. ... 9. 9. 0 .. i. is .. :re.:v:i,E!\'18.c:i. l:>Y .. t.J:lE! .. E::xe.c;:u. 1::,i. :v:e. . I>,i.:re.c;:t:<>:r., . .. t:11.a ... Fi.n.a,r1c::e.. a,r1ci . :A.u.ci,i.1:. 

. C::ollllll:i 1: 1:ee. a,r1c:i t:ll,a l3e>a,:rci l:>E!:f e>:re :f :i,l,i.11g . 

. li'o.r:m 9. 9 0, l?c1r .t: .v:r., I.i,n1a 12c: :: E:11j:c:,:rc;:e.111.a11t e>:f C::e>11:fJ,,i.cts l?oli,c:y 

.. l3.i.9IlEaici an.n.u.c1lly at board IIIE!ta1:,i.11gsi .. ::- .. 5.1::a,tf. .. 111e>r1,i..t:o.2:si . 

. .11'.0.r.m .9..9.0.,. l?c1:rt: y:r, I.:ir1,a 18. :: �O. l?lll:llic l)isc;:J,<:>Slll:t:E! 1!::xpl,a,r1c1t:j,e>r1 

Pa e 2 

Form .. 9..9.0 .. :is; av:a.:iJ,cl.1:,1.E! . <:>n our . �e.l:>siite.. . . ()tllEai?: c:ie>c;:�1a11t:5. .. c1:r.e. a,yc1il.a,l:>,lta }:>y 

.. :re..Ciu.Ea!Sl :t , ... 

. . 11'.0.r:m . 9..9.0., Part y:r, I.:ir1,a 19. :: C,.e>yta:rI1i11g 1)09.�tailt:S. I>,i.sc;:J,e>s;1.1re E::xpla,n.a, :tiO.Il 

. '.I'lle. 13y-:-I.a,\\'is a11ci <:>1.1:r Sl1:::rat:e.gic:: l?J,a,r1 a,:i:E! 111aciE! a,:v:a,i.l.a,l:>le. l:>y r.e.qu..ast: e>:r t:llrC>llgh 

our website 
. . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

( 

...... ) ..... 
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Form 4562 
Depreciation and Amortization 

(Including Information on Listed Property) 
► Attach to your tax return.

OMS No. 1545-0172 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service {99) ► Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.
Name(s) shown on return 

Kentuck Waterwa s Alliance 
Business or activity to which this form relates 

Indirect Depreciation 

Inc. 

Part I Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 
N t If h r d I P Vb f o e: vou ave anv 1ste propertv. comp, ete art e ore vou comp ete 

Identifying number 

61-1239766

P rt I a 

2018 

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 1,000,000 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . --- . . . . . ········· . . . .

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service {see instructions) 2 ..... ..... ... .... ..... .... ... ...... 
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 3 2,500,000 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

.. .... .. ... ... 
Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- .......... ....... .......
Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter-0-. If married filino separatelv, see instructions . 

{a) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only) 

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 
. . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  .. . 

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 
Tentative deduction, Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 
Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2017 Form 4562 ..... ...... 

I 7
. . . .

. . . . . . .

(c) Elected cost 

· · · · · ·  

Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions 
Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 
Carrvover of disallowed deduction to 2019. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ► I 13 

Note: Don't use Part II or Part Ill below for listed property Instead use Part V 

4 
5 

9 
10 
11 
12 

Part II Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed proper! 
14 

15 

Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service 
during the tax year. See instructions .......... . . . . .  . . . . . . .  ........... 
Property subject to section 168(1)( 1) election 

. . . . .  · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  

..... ...... .... 
. . . . .  · · · · · · 

.. . .. . 
.....

. . . . . .  

14 
. . . . . . . . . . . . .

15 

·. .. 

. -· 

. . 

. See instructions. I 

16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) .. , .. , . ,  ..... ................ .... ..... , ... , .... , ..... .. ................. 16 286 

Part Ill MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See mstruct1ons.J 
Section A 

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2018 ...... . 
18 If ou are electin to rou an assets laced in service durin the tax ear into one or more en era! asset accounts, check here . ► 

17 

Section B-Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System 
(b) Month and year (c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery 

{a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use (e) Convention (f) Method 
period service only-see instructions) 

19a 3-year property 
b 5-year property . 

C 7 -year property 
d 10-year property 
e 15-year property 
f 20-year property 
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L 
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L 

property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L 
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L 

property MM S/L 

0 

{g) Depreciation deduction 

Section C-Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System 
20a Class life 

b 12-year 12 yrs. 
C 30-year 30 yrs. MM 

d 40-year 40 yrs. MM 

Part IV Summarv (See instructions. I 
21 
22 

23 

Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ........ 
. . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column {g), and line 21. Enter 
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations-see instructions .. 
For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the 

231 portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . .. , .... , .... ,.,. 

..... , 

S/L 
S/L 
S/L 
S/L 

. ..... 

21 

22 286 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. 
□AA

Form 4562 (2018) 
There are no amounts for Page 2 



102970 Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 

61-1239766 Federal Statements 

FYE: 12/31/2018

Description 
Restricted Cash 
Certificates of Deposit 

Total 

Description 
Accounts payable 
Accrued Payroll 

Total 

Savings - EOY 

Amount 
$ 11,625,707 

50,641 

$ 11,676,348 

Accounts payable - EOY 

Amount 
$ 64,251 

9,067 

9/17/2019 12:43 PM 



31.3971 

. RECEIIIEP & FllE9 .

Jtcg.({l) ARTICLES OF INCORPORATIO 

OF Ii, /ti ti o) rH '93 
BOB ''.,l.'!1,,� 

Kentucky Waterways Alliance, I C. SECflf.rt•1·; 5. · TE 
_(;('Hf.I. l• - · • y' y 

1, the undersigned, acting as incorporator of a c:orpora ion und�th.? K�n , )I--

Non Pro'flt Corporation Act, adopt the following Articles f Incorporation for such 

corporation; 

ARTICLE I 

The name of the corporation is Kentucky Waterways ffiance Inc. 

("Corporation"). 

ARTICLE II 

The period of its duration is perpetual. 

ARTICLE Ill 

708350 

(1) Any provision of these Articles of Incorporation to h!a' contrary

notwithstanding, the Corporation shall not have capitals ock or shareholders and 

shall not have any purpose or object, nor have or exercise any power, nor engage in 

any activity, which in any way contravenes, or is in conflic with, the other provisions 

of Article II of these Articles of Incorporation. 

(2) The purposes for which the Corporation is organiz dare as follows:

{a) To conduct and carry on its work, not for profit but exclusively for

charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes wi in the meaning of section 

SO 1 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or corre ponding provisions of any 

subsequently Federal tax laws), in such manner 

{i) that no part of its income or property shall i ure to the private benefit 

of any donor. me�ber, director, or individual having a p rsonal or pr;vate interest in 

1 



the activities of the Corporation, except as reasonable co, 1pensation for services 

actually rendered, 

(ii) that is shall not directly or indirectly participate in or intervene in any

political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public i ff ice and 

(iii) that no substantial part of its activities shall be carrying on

propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legisla ion. Notwithstanding any 

other provision of these articles, the Corporation shall no carry on any other 

activities not permitted to be carried on 

(A) by a corporation exempt from federal in .ome tai< under section 501

{c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of a corresponding SE ct ion of any future fed era 

tax code 

{B) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under 

section 170 {c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corres �anding section on any 

future federal tax code. 

{b} To a�sist local community groups in their effor s to foster sound water

resource manaaement oractic:es and conservation: to ore mote an interest in. and a 

studv of the streams rivers lakes and other water resourc •s of the Commonwealth; 

to collect and assemble scientific studies and literature"· rtainint1 thereto; to 

i2.2J;!_erate with all agencies, governmental or private, wl ich have an interest in 

water resources management. water quality and the wel beina of the states 

streams. rivers lakes and v,,etlands ;):o_p¥epare and disseinin£!.t�.P.eriodi,als, 

oamohlets. books, and materials oertainina to Kentuckv uater resources and 

related subjects; to copyright and register the same· to s onsor and conduct 

meetings for the study and discussion of water resource• and matters pertaining 

thereto: to solicit membershin in the Cornoration and to olicit contributions: to 

establish branches of the Corporation iQ_Q_ther states and communities: all of which 

purposes are to be carried out not for ,e_rofit. and witbo!:!ith_'!!es of sto(k; but simpl� 

2 

- .•. - ------------------------------------------'



to promote interest in, and the �!se mana ement of Ken uck waters and 

to to the thin s that are incident and necessar thereto. 

(c) To organize, promote, foster, assist (whether ti ancially or otherwise), and

cor,duct such charitable, scientific, literary and education l enterprises, activities and 

institutions, as from time to time m;,y be determined, sele ted or decided upon by 

the Corporation's Board of Directors consistent with the p rposes stated above. 

(d) In furtherance of, and at all times subject to, th aforesaid purposes,

enterprises, activities, and r-rojects: 

(i) To solicit and atquire by gift, exchange, or o erwise, property of any

and all kinds, and to sell, transfer, and otherwise dispose f any property it so 

acquires; 

(ii) To invest and reinvest any such property an the increments in, and

avails or proceeds of, any such property in such investmen s as may be deemed 

advisable from time to time by the Corporation's Board o Directors, including, but 

not limited to, stocks, bonds, secured and unsecured ob!i ations, undivided 

interests, leases, commercial paper, financial and governn ental instruments, savings 

and other depository accounts, and other securities and p operties; 

(iii) To give, donate, and contribute to any oft e activities the

Corporation may elect to sponsor, or in furtherance of an of the aforesaid purposes 

for which �he Corporation is organized, such money or pr perty, or both, as the 

Corporation's Board of Directors may from time to timed termine, 

(iv) To take title to, and hold in its own name, s ch real or personal

property, or both, and such interests in either such type o property as the 

Corporation may acquire, for the purposes herein set out, and to sell, transfer, and 

dispose of any such property or reinvest the proceeds ther of as herein permitted; 

(v) To accept gifts, bequests, or devises of prop rty of any kind which any

person, firm or corporation may make to the Corporation upon the terms, trusts, 

3 



and conditions set forth in t'he deed of gift, will, or other nstrument of writing, 

executfld by any such donor or testator, but only for the rposes and upon the 

terms and conditions and with the powers set forth in th e Articles of 

Incorporation; 

(vi) To borrow money and give security therefo by pledging, mortgaging,

or otherwise hypothecating any property it may own, or ny interest it may have in 

su(h property;

(vii) To become a member of any other nonstoc or nonprofit corporation

organized under the laws of any state, or to become affili ted with any other 

organization of like character existing under the laws of ny state; provided, 

however, that such corporation or organization is an exe pt organization under 

section 501 {c) {3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 ( r corresponding provisions 

of any subsequent Federal tax laws); 

(viii) to the extent permitted by law, to enter in o contracts with any

corporate trust company for the purpose of delegating t it the power, or 

employing it, to make investments on behalf of the Corprjration, and to do such 

other things permitted by these Articles of Incorporation s the parties may agree 

upon, and without limiting the generality of the foregoi g, but in furtherance 

thereof, to enter into trust agreements, irrevocable or ot erwise, with any such 

corporate trustee, and therein to authorize any such corp rate trustee to employ 

agents, attorneys, accountants, and others in connection ith the performance of 

any duty or trust arising under such agreement; and 

(ix) To do any and all things which the Corpora ion's Board of Directors

may determine, consistent with the provisions hereof, to e necessary or appropriate 

to effectuate the purposes of which the Corporation is or anized as herein set forth, 

to the extent that the doing of such act or thing is not inc nsistent with the 

provisions of Chapter 273 of Kentucky Revised Statutes, o any other applicable law 
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or statue of the Commonwealth of Kentucky or S!.1ctlon 5 1 (c) (3) of the Internal 

Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of an subsequent Federal tax 

laws). 

(3) Notwithstanding any provision heretofore stat d herein, if at any tir.ie the

Corporation is determined to be a private foundation or riva1e operating 

foundation as defined in section 509 or section 4942 of th Internal Re11enue Code of 

1954, or In corresponding provisions of any subsequent F deral tax laws, then: 

(a) The Corporation shall distribute its income f reach taxable year at

such time and in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed 

income imposed by section 4942 of the Internal Revenue ode of 1954, or by 

corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal taK I ws. 

(b) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined

in section 4942(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, r rn corresponding 

provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws. 

(c) The Corporation shall not purchase nor retai any excess business

holdings as defined in section 4943(c) of the Internal Rev nue Code of 1954, or in 

corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax I ws. 

(d) The Corporation �hall not make any invest nts in such manner as to

subject it to tax under section 4944 of the Internal Reven e Code of 1954, or in 

corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax I ws. 

(el The Corporation shall not make any taxable!expenditures as defined in 

section 4945(d) of the Internal Re11enue Code of 1954, or i corresponding provisions 

of any subsequent Federal tax laws. 
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------------------ ·--. -

ARTICLE IV 

The Corporation shalt have members. Classes of mem ership shall be as set forth 

in the By-Laws of the Corporation. 

ARTICLE V 

If, at any time, this Corporation diuolves, the assets of his Corporation shall be 

applied and distributed as follows: 

(1) All liabilities and obligations of this Corporations all be paid and discharged,

or adequate provision shall be made therefor; 

(2) Assets held by this Corporation upon condition re uiring return, transfer, or

,onveyance, which condition occurs by reason of the diss lution, shall be returned, 

transferred, or conveyed in accordance with such require 

(3) Assets that have been received and are held by thi. Corporation subject to

limitations permitting their u�e only for charitable, scient fie, literary, educational, 

and/or similar purposes, and that are not held upon a con ition requiring return, 

transfer, or conveyance by reason of dissolution, shall be ransferred or conveyed to 

one or more corporations, societies, or organizations, org nized under the laws of 

any state, that are exempt under section 501 (c) (3) of the nternal Revenue Code of 

1954, or under corresponding provisions of any subseque t Federal tax laws, or to 

the Federal government, or to the state or local governm nt, for a public purpose, 

pursuc\nt to a plan of distribution adopted as provided b law; and 

(4) Other assets if any, shall be transferred or conveye to one or more

corporations, societies, or organizations, organized µnde the laws of any State, that 

are exempt under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Reven e Code of 1954, or under 

corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax l ws, or to the Federal 

government, or to a State or local government, for a publ'c purpose, pursuant to a 

plan of distribution adopted as provided by law. 
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(5) Any assets not disposed of pursuant to the provisi( ns of Article V set forth

h�reinabove shall be disposed of �Ya court of competen- jurisdiction of the county 

in which the principal office of the Corporation is then lo, ated to such 

organizations, as the court shall determine, which are or� ani.zed and operated 

exclusively for charitable purposes and are exempt under ,ection 501 (c) (3) of the 

Internal Revenui; Code of 1954 or under corresponding p ovisions of any $ubsequent 

Federal tax laws. 

ARTICLE VI 

?rovision:; for the regulation of the affairs of the Corp }ration shall be set forth in

the By-laws of the Corporation as duly adopted or from t me to time altered, 

amended or repealed by the Board of Directors. The Boa d of Directors along shall 

have authority to manage and direct the corporation. 

ARTICLE VII

The address ot the Corporation'$ rt¼'d;'�fM, o�l;'�n l of its registered agent is 

107 Rouoh River Run- Georaetown. Kentuckv 40324 and he name of its initial 

registered agent at such address is Beth K. Stewart. 

ARTICLE VIII

The number of directors constitutinn the initial Board of Directors of the 

Corporation is 3_!:md the names and addresse� of the per ons who are to se.��! 

the initial directors are: 

1. Beth K. Stewart.107 Rouch River Run Geornetown Y 40324

2. Helen Powell. Ste 201 2230 Idle Hour Center Lexinnto• KY 40502

�Puterbauah. 3361 Carriane Lane Lexinnton ·KY 40' 17 

ARTICLE I� 
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The name and address of the sole lnc:orporator is: 
Beth K. Stewart, 107 Rough River Run. eor etown 

ARTICLE X 

The private property of the incorporator and the dire ors shall not be subject to 

any of the Corporation'$ debts and liabilities. 

ARTICLE XI 

Indemnification of directors, officers, employees and · gents of the Corporation 

may be aJ provided for the By-Laws; provided, however, such identification is not 

otherwise in conflict with the provisions of Article Ill oft ese Articles of 

Incorporation. 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF SCOTT 

This instrument was prepared by: 
Ken Cooke, Lexington, Ky. 
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Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer 
Give Form to the 

(Rev. October 2018) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not 
Department of the Treasury 
lntemal Revenue Service ► Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information. 

send to the IRS. 

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is requi-ed on this line; do not leave this line blank. 

Kentuckv Waterwavs Alliance 
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above 

� 3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check onty one of the 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to 
following seven boxes. certain entities, not individuals; see 

C. instructions on page 3): 
C D Individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership D TrusVestate 0 

. ..  single-member LLC Exempt payee code (if any) G> C 

g� D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C,=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) ► 
62 Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting 
�;; LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is 
C C  code Qfany) 

;f.; 
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that 

� 
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. 

.. D Other {see instructions)► (Applies. ro accmmls main/a/Md ovt,;id!il the U.S.) 

C. 5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions. Requester's name and address (optiona� u, 

ill 120 Webster Street Suite 217 
6 City, state, and ZIP code 

Louisville, KY 40206 
7 List acoount number(s) here (optional) 

. . Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid I Social security number I 
backup w1thholdrng. For 1nd1v1duals, this 1s generally your soe1al secunty number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other 
entities, It is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN, later. 

ITO -[I] -I I I I I 
or 

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and 

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. 
j Employer identification number 

6 1 - 1 2 3 9 7 6 6  

Certification 
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and 

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and 
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form Qf any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct. 
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because 
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, 
acqutsltlon or abandonment of secured property, ancellat' n of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments 
other than interest and dividends, you are not · t ign the rtification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later. 

Sign 
Here 

Signature of 
U.S. pen.on► 

General Instructions 

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise 
noted. 
Future developments. For the latest infomia1ion about developments 
related to Fonn W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted 
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9. 

Purpose of Form 
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an 
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number 
{SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption 
taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer identification number 
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other 
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following. 
• Form 1099-INT Onterest earned or paid} 

Cat. No. 10231X 

Date► 

• Form 1099-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual 
funds) 
• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross 
proceeds) 
• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other 
transactions by brokers) 
• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions) 
• Form 1099�K (merchant card and third party network transactions) 
• Forni 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 
1098-T (tuition) 
• Form 1099-C {canceled debt) 
• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property) 

Use Form W�9 only if you are a U.S. person Oncluding a resident 
alien}, to provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might 
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding, 
later. 

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018) 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

The Board of Directors 
Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 

www.baldwincpas.com 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc., (a not-for­
profil organization) which comprise the statements offinancial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, 
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its 
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Correction of Errors 

As described in Note 5 to the financial statements, certain errors resulting in an overstatement and 
understatement of previously reported amounts for net assets with donor restrictions, fiscal sponsorship 
payables, and equipment were discovered by management during the current year. Accordingly, amounts 
reported as net assets with donor restrictions, fiscal sponsorship payable, and equipment have been 
restated as of December 31, 2017 to correct the error. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that 
matter. 

13ald.w lw CPA.s,; PL LC 

Louisville, Kentucky 
May 28, 2019 



Assets 

Cash 

Certificates of deposit 

Prepaid expenses 

Restricted cash 

Equipment, net 

Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Statements of Financial Position 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

$ 

2018 

168,708 

50,641 

2,409 

11,625,707 

477 

Total Assets $11,847,942 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Accrued payroll and withholdings 

Fiscal sponsorship payable 

Refundable advance 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Without donor restrictions 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

$ 64,251 

9,067 

11,625,707 

109,425 

11,808,450 

39,492 

$ 11,847,942 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

2017 

$ 44,205 

13,136,025 

763 

$ 13,180,993 

$ 

8,210 

13,136,025 

13,144,235 

36,758 

$ 13,180,993 
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Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc, 
Statements of Activities 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 

2018 2017 
Without Donor With Donor Without Donor With Donor 

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total 
--

Revenue and Support: 

Contributions and grants $ 142,451 $ $ 142,451 $ 412,535 $ $ 412,535 
Program re1.enue 253,672 253,672 134,809 134,809 
Interest income 751 - 751 22 22 
KARF program re1.enue 3,282,729 3,282,729 4,183,480 - 4,183,480 
Other income 1,953 - 1,953 8,886 8,886 

3,681,556 3,681,556 4,739,732 4,739,732 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions: 29,750 (29,750) 

Total Revenue, Support and 

Releases 3,681,556 3,681,556 4,769,482 (29,750) 4,739,732 

Expenses: 

Program ser,,ices 3,496,470 3,496,470 4,605,143 - 4,605,143 
Management and general 142,423 142,423 144,786 144,786 
Fund raising 39,929 39,929 35,625 - 35,625 

Total Expenses 3,678,822 3,678,822 4,785,554 4,785,554 

Change in Net Assets 2,734 2,734 (16,072) (29,750) (45,822) 
Net Assets at Beginning of Year as Restated (Note 5) 36,758 36,758 52,830 29,750 82,580 

Net Assets at End of Year $ 39,492 $ $ 39,492 $ 36,758 $ $ 36,758 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 3 



Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Statements of Functional Expenses 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 

2018 2017 

Management Management 

Program and Fund Program and Fund 

Total Services General Raising Total Seri,ices General Raising 

Salaries and wages $ 203,962 $ 127,566 $ 44,505 $ 31,891 $ 332,682 $ 221,731 $ 84,519 $ 26,432 

Payroll taxes 16,837 10,350 3,899 2,588 29,506 19,666 7,496 2,344 

Employee benefits 12,621 2,500 9,496 625 11,463 7,640 2,912 911 
Program expenses 42,309 38,213 4,052 44 73,300 73,300 
KARF program expenses 3,282,729 3,282,729 4,184,371 4,184,371 
Professional fees 20,290 4,300 15,990 - 9,838 1,000 8,719 119 

Contract expenses 30,913 9,850 21,063 - 60,328 60,328 
Marketing 3,116 - - 3,116 459 38 416 5 
Office expenses 5,972 458 5,514 - 4,973 768 4,113 92 
Printing 8,506 227 7,160 1,119 14,911 9,710 3,702 1,499 
Postage and shipping 2,272 76 1,696 500 4,246 333 3,873 40 

Information technology 2,160 198 1,962 3,649 204 3,421 24 
Occupancy 20,221 5,608 14,567 46 20,511 13,670 5,211 1,630 
Tra\el 8,789 7,321 1,468 18,166 6,552 10,029 1,585 

Conferences and meetings 6,879 4,588 2,291 - 2,668 243 2,396 29 
Insurance 2,397 2,397 - 4,093 2,728 1,040 325 

Dues and subscriptions 3,340 206 3,134 - 2,076 45 1,777 254 
Repairs and maintenance 952 - 952 - 2,724 1,415 1,140 169 
Training 328 195 133 453 302 115 36 
Miscellaneous 3,943 1,799 2,144 - 4,753 843 3,809 101 
Depreciation 286 286 - 384 256 98 30 

-

Total expenses $ 3,678,822 $3,496,470 $ 142,423 $ 39,929 $4,785,554 $4,605,143 $ 144,786 $ 35,625 

100.0% 95.1% 3.9% 1.0% 100.0% 96.2% 3.0% 0.8% 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 4 



Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 

2018 2017 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 

Change in net assets $ 2,734 $ (45,822) 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 

pro.ided (used) by operating acti.ities: 

Depreciation 286 384 

(Increase) decrease in operating assets: 

Prepaid expenses (2,409) 
Accounts receivable 41,923 

Restricted cash 1,510,318 (6,264,906) 

Increase {decrease) in operating liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 64,251 (6,998) 

Accrued payroll and withholdings 857 (7,112) 

Fiscal sponsorship payable (1,510,318) 6,264,906 
Refundable advance 109,425 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 175,144 (17,625) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 

Purchases of certificates of deposit (50,641) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 124,503 (17,625) 
Cash at Beginning of Year 44,205 61,830 

Cash at End of Year $ 168,708 $ 44,205 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 5 



Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Note 1 - Nature of the Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of Organization 

The Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. (KWA) is a statewide not-for-profit organization whose mission is 
to work with partners to secure funds for the protection and long-term stewardship of the state's water 
resources, and to serve as a resource and partner to other conservation organizations. KWA focuses on 
establishing protected watersheds including areas containing large concentrations of rare species, 
including the federally listed Endangered and Threatened aquatic species that occur in Kentucky. KWA's 
funding comes largely through donations from private charitable foundations and individuals, as well as 
grants from government sources for specific projects. 

Basis of Accounting 

KWA prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis of Presentation 

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for­
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, KWA is required to report information regarding its financial 
position and activities according to two classes of net assets. A description of the net assets categories 
follows: 

Net assets without donor restrictions: expendable funds that are not subject to donor-imposed 
stipulations or invested in land, building and equipment. 

Net assets with donor restrictions: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are 
restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in 
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor 
restrictions. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash held in checking accounts and any highly 
liquid investment with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

6 



Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Note 1 - Nature of the Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Restricted Cash/Fiscal Sponsorship Payable 

KWA and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service have entered into a memorandum of agreement to establish 
and operate the Kentucky Aquatic Resources Fund (KARF). KARF is intended to (a) serve as a mechanism 
for private individuals, companies and other organizations to minimize the effects of authorized, project­
related impacts and incidental take of aquatic species in Kentucky and (b) provide aquatic species 
conservation and recovery benefits through the implementation of specific projects funded through the 
KARF. 

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service receives settlements, funding for implementation of regulatory 
requirements, grants, donations, and discretionary federal and non-federal funding to conduct a variety of 
aquatic resources-related activities including, but not limited to, research, status surveys, land and 
watershed protection, installation of best management practices, stream enhancement and restoration, and 
mitigation of impacts to aquatic species in Kentucky. 

KWA accepts cash as a fiscal sponsor for the Kentucky Aquatic Resource Fund, as well as other small 
organizations, and agrees to disburse those assets to designated beneficiaries. Assets held by KWA for 
these donors are classified as restricted cash and fiscal sponsorship payable on the statements of financial 
position. Restricted cash for this purpose as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $11,625,707 and 
$13,132,161, respectively (see Note 3). 

Management records the revenue and expenses on the statements of activities. 

Equipment 

KWA capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $500. Purchased property and 
equipment are carried at cost. Donated property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated 
fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated 
asset to a specific purpose. Equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of the related assets. 

Refundable Advance 

Conditional grant revenue is recognized when the conditions of the grant have been substantially met. Until 
that point, any amounts received are reported as refundable advances. 

Contributions 

Contributions received are recorded as support without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions, 
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 

7 



Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Note 1 - Nature of the Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Contributions {Continued) 

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if 
the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted 
support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the 
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 
is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions 
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Donated Services 

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. KWA pays for most 
services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety 
of tasks that assist KWA. 

Expense Allocation 

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among 
the program and supporting services benefited. Those costs that are not directly identifiable with any 
specific function are allocated on the basis of estimated time and effort. 

Income Tax Status 

KWA is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, 
KWA qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified 
as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2). 

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion of 
FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the 
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related 
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statements of activities or accrued in the statements of 
financial position. 

Recently Issued Accounting Standards 

For the year ended December 31, 2018, KWA adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board's 
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14 - Not-for-profits (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial 
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This update addresses the complexity and understandability of net 
asset classification, deficiencies in formation about liquidity and availability of resources, and the Jack of 
consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return between not forprofit 
entities. A new disclosure was added to provide clarity about the liquidity and availability of resources for 
the upcoming fiscal year (see Note 8). The changes required by the update have been applied 
retrospectively to all periods presented. A key change required by ASU 2016-14 are the net asset classes 
used in these financial statements. Amounts previously reported as unrestricted net assets are now 
reported as net assets without donor restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily restricted 
net assets and permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net assets with donor restrictions. 
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Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Note 2 • Concentrations of Credit Risk 

KWA maintains its cash balances in several financial institutions in Kentucky. The cash balances are 
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The amount of cash in excess of federally insured 
limits at December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $0 and $869,465, respectively. Risk is managed by maintaining 
all deposits in high quality financial institutions. 

The restricted cash held in the KARF is placed into Certificates of Deposit Account Registry Service 
(CDARS) and Insured Cash Sweep Accounts (ICS) that maintain access to funds, earn interest and provide 
access to additional FDIC insurance. CDARS and ICS member banks are able to place funds into 
certificates of deposit, demand deposit and money market deposit accounts at other FDIC-insured 
institutions at amounts below the $250,000 insurance maximum. 

Note 3 - Restricted Cash/Fiscal Sponsorship Payable 

The fiscal sponsorship funds are reported by KWA as restricted cash on its statements of financial position 
offset by a corresponding liability, fiscal sponsorship payable. Revenue and expense is recognized by KWA 
in the period that the funds are expended on the statements of activities. KWA charges a fee for 
administering the funds that is included in program revenue. The fiscal sponsorship activity is as follows: 

2018 

Balance - beginning of year $ 13,136,025 

Cash received 1,730,647 
Interest income 143,726 
Administration fee (84,000) 
Distributions/expenses (3,300,691) 

Balance - end of year $ 11,625,707 

The fiscal sponsorship payable balance consists of the following funds: 

2018 

KARF 

Green river Watershed Watch 

Salt River Watershed Watch 

Friends of Red River 

DendriFund 

$ 11,599,322 

2,300 

3,078 

1,527 
19,480 

$ 11,625,707 

2017 

$ 6,871,119 

10,482,132 

44,537 

(72,000) 

(4,189,763) 

$ 13,136,025 

2017 

$ 13,132,161 

4,755 

(891) 

$ 13,136,025 
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Note 4 - Equipment 

Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over 
the estimated service lives on a straight-line basis. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the cost and 
accumulated depreciation of such assets were as follows: 

Computer equipment and software 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Depreciation expense 

Note 5 - Correction of Errors 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2018 

6,088 $ 
(5,611) 

477 $ 

286 $ 

2017 

6,088 
(5,325) 

763 

384 

During the year ended December 31, 2018, it was determined that net assets with donor restrictions as of 
December 31, 2016 were reported incorrectly in connection with funds held for fiscal sponsors. Therefore, 
a reclassification was made to reduce net assets with donor restrictions and increase the fiscal sponsorship 
payable liability account. Management also made an adjustment to correct the 2017 restricted cash and 
fiscal sponsorship payable activity and ending balances. 

Management also determined that equipment and net assets without donor restrictions as of December 31, 
2016 as well as depreciation expense for the year ended 2017 were previously overstated in connection 
with fixed assets that were paid for with KARF funds and not used by KWA. Therefore, reductions to 
equipment, net assets without donor restrictions, and depreciation expense was made. The corrections 
have no effect on the results of the current year's activities; however, the cumulative effect of the corrections 
have caused a restatement of the previously issued 2017 financial statements. 

The changes have the following effects on activities and net assets: 

As Originally 
Presented After Correction 

Balances as of December 31, 2016: 
Restricted cash $ 6,865,278 $ 6,871,119 
Equipment, net 20,745 1,146 
Fiscal sponsorship payable 6,865,278 6,871,119 
Net assets without donor restrictions 72,428 52,830 
Net assets with donor restrict ions 35,591 29,750 

Actil.ity for year ended December 31, 2017: 
Total revenue - without donor restrictions $ 4,734,341 $ 4,739,732 
Total revenue - with donor restrictions 4,305 
Net assets released from restrictions 36,032 29,750 
Total expenses 4.788,907 4,785,554 
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Note 6 - Lease 

Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

KWA leases office space under an operating lease, for $955 per month through December 2018 and $1,095 
per month through December 2019. Rental expense was $11,940 for both of the years ended December 
31, 2018 and 2017. 

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases at December 31, 2018, are as 
follows: 

Note 7 - Retirement Plan 

Year Ending 

December 31, 

2019 

Amount 

$ 13,140 

KWA sponsors a SIMPLE IRA pension plan covering all employees who are eligible. Under the plan, KWA 
contributes a 100% match of up to 3% of each eligible employee's salary. Employer contributions for the 
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were $4,999 and $9,531, respectively. 

Note 8 - Liquidity and Availability 

The following table reflects KWA's financial assets as of December 31, 2018 available for general 
expenditure within one year. 

Financial assets 

Cash 

Certificates of deposit 

Financial assets, at year end 

2018 

$ 168,708 

50,641 

$ 219,349 

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, KWA operates with a 
balanced budget and anticipates covering its general expenditures by collecting sufficient program and 
other revenues, by utilizing resources from current and prior year's gifts, as needed. 

Note 9 - New Pronouncements 

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases 

In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), 
requiring all leases to be recognized on KWA's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, 
unless the lease is a short term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the 
commencement date of the lease, KWA will recognize: 1) a lease liability for KWA's obligation to make 
payments under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that 
represents KWA's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon adopting 
the ASU, KWA will be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the earliest period 
presented using a modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for KWA for the year 
ending December 31, 2020, with early adoption permitted. KWA is currently evaluating the effect that the 
new standard will have on its financial statements. 
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Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Note 9 - New Pronouncements (Continued) 

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), 
requiring an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of 
promised goods or services to customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues 
when a customer obtains control of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which 
an entity is expected to be entitled for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing 
revenue recognition guidance in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full 
retrospective or retrospective with cumulative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued 
ASU 2015-14, which deferred the effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will 
be effective for the year ending December 31, 2019. KWA has not yet selected a transition method and is 
currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements. 

Accounting Standards Update 2018-08. Not-for-Profit Entities 

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for 
Contributions Received and Contributions Made (Topic 958), to assist entities in (1) evaluating whether 
transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 
958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and (2) 
determining whether a contribution is conditional. The ASU will be effective for KWA for the year ending 
December 31, 2019. KWA is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial 
statements. 

Accounting Standards Update 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows Restricted Cash 

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows - Restricted Cash (Topic 
230), to require that the statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in total cash, cash 
equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents. Therefore, 
amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents should be included with 
cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts 
shown on the statement of cash flows. The ASU will be effective for KWA for the year ending December 
31, 2019. KWA is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements. 

Note 10 - Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 28, 2019, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. KWA returned $4,042,910 to the Ecosystem Investment Partners (EIP), Inc. 
on behalf of the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) in May of 2019 because KWA was no longer 
involved in the mitigation restoration project in Lawrence County. Substantially all of these funds were held 
in restricted cash accounts as of December 31, 2018. 
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